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St..te of New 'ersey
Dep.utment of Environment ... Protecdon and lnerS)'

Division of Responsible Party Site Remediation
CNOl8

Trenton. NJ 08625-0028
S4.ou A. Weiner
Commissioner I<drl J. Delancy

Dircclc)(

Prepared

Date:

IN THE KATTER OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE
SPECTRASERV SITE AND CONSENT
SPECTRASERV ORDER
(Respondent)

This Administrative Consent Order is issued pursuant to the authority
vested in the Commissioner of the New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection and Energy (hereinafter "the Department") by N.J.S.A. 13:10-1 tt~,
and the Water Pollution Control Act, N.J.S.A. 58:10A-l ~~, the Solid Waste
Management Act, N.J.S.A. 13:1E-1.21~, and the Spill Compensation and Control
Act, N.J.S.A. 58:10-23.11 tt ~ and duly delegated to the Assistant Director,
Division of Responsible Party Site Remediation pursuant to N.J.S.A. 13:18-4.

FINDINGS

1. Spectraserv (hereinafter "Spectraserv" or "Respondent") 15 a New
Jersey corporation with its principal offices located at 75 Jacobus Avenue,
Kearny, New Jersey. Spectraserv owns 6.5 acres designated as Lots 10, lOR, II,
and IIR of Block 289 on the tax maps of the City of Kearny, Hudson County, New
Jersey (hereinafter "the Site"). The Site is bordered on the east by Jacobus
Avenue and on the west by the Passaic River; the surrounding area is highly
industrialized. The Site is adjacent to the Syncon Resins superfund site which
is already the subject of a Record of Decision dated September 29, 1986.

2. Spectraserv, formerly Modern Transportation Company. currently
operates a slUdge treatment and dewatering facility on the Site and has done so
.ince 1962. Sludges from municipal wastewater treatment plants are dewatered on-
site. The supernatant is discharged to the Kearny Sewer System under a New
Jersey Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NJPDES) permit or the aupernatant
is returned to the municipality for treatment. The solids are transferred to
permitted or approved off-site sludge management operations. Prior to the Karch

TIERRA-B-002487



·SPECTRASERV ACO-

17, 1991 ban on ocean dumping of sewage sludge, the sludge generated by certain
treatment plants was disposed at sea.

3. From 1978 to 1981, Spectraserv operated a waste oil reprocessing
facility consisting of 16 above ground storage and processing tanks on the Site.
Spectraserv treated waste oil through filtration, decanting, heating and
.edi.entation. Spectraserv also reprocessed organic solvents by filtration and
sedimentation which were subsequently mixed with the reprocessed waste oil.
After treatment and blending with organic solvents, the reprocessed oil was sold
for use as fuel oil, motor oil stock, forming oIls, etc. No waste oIls were
processed at the Site after 1981 and remaining waste oIls were removed from the
Site and sent to licensed facilities.

4. Spectraserv also operated an acid/caustic neutralization operation
on the Site until 1988. Inorganic acid waste was mixed with inorganic caustic
waste and lime slurry to achieve a neutral pH. After settling, the sludge was
removed, dewatered and disposed off-site and the neutralized liquid was then
discharged to the Kearny Sewer System in accordance with Spectra.erv'. NJPDES
permit. The acid/caustic neutralization facility consisted of six underground
storage tanks, three above ground tanks and a lime slurry storage tank.

5. Also present on the Site were a 6,000-1,000 gallon underground
skimmer tank used to contain spills and runoff in the waste oil reprocessing
area, a 10,000 gallon gasoline underground storage tank and a 4200 gallon above
ground fuel oil tank serving the facility's boiler all of which have been removed
in accordance with applicable laws.

6. Spectraserv submitted a Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42
U.S.C. Section 6901 et seg. (RRCRAW) permit application to operate the waste oil
reprocessing and wastewater treatment facilities in 1981 and resubmitted in 1982.
In 1990, Spectraserv requested the application for the wastewater treatment
facility be withdrawn due to plans to upgrade and expand its slUdge handling and
treatment capabilities in order to meet the increased demand for these services
created by the ban on ocean dumping of sludge. This upgrade and expansion had
to be done on an expedited schedule in order to meet the sludge disposal needs
of municipalities and the State deadline to end ocean disposal. Engineers
certified that the wastewater treatment facility was never operated and the
waste oil facility was closed according to the closure plan supplied to the
NJDEPE in Spectraserv's 1982 permit application. The closure certifications
supplied by Spectraserv to the NJDEPE for the waste water treatment plant and
waste oil facility were accepted by the NJDEPE in its letter to Spectraserv dated
August 25, 1992.

7. The acid/caustic neutralization facility was permitted and began
operations in 1976. The Site was designated a treatment, storage and disposal
facility in accordance with RCRA (permit 'NJD 049 851 892) &s a result of the
operation of the acid/caustic neutralization facility. The facilIty was closed
in 1988 and remained inactive until 1991 when it was decontaminated and
decOllllllissioned. The area of the acid/caustic neutralization facility was

2

TIERRA-B-002488



-SPECTRASERV ACO-
remediated according to an NJDEPE approved RCRA closure plan (closure approval
letter dated June 22, 1991).

8. In order to approve the construction of the new .ludge handling
facilities, the Department required Spectraserv to conduct 80il sampling and
removal of contaminated 80il in the waste 011 reprocessing area and the
acid/caustic neutralization area in the footprints of the proposed sludge
handling tanks. It was agreed by Spectraserv and the Department that other areas
of contamination within the waste oil facility which are not in the footprints
of the new tanks would be addressed at a later time in order to expedite the
upgrade of the slUdge handling facility. However. by letter dated August 3,
1990, the Department informed Spectraserv that delisting of a facility as a TSO
cannot occur until closure plans ere approved and closure of all RCRA units is
certified complete.

9. On April 12, 1990, Spectraaerv submitted a closure plan for the
acid/caustic neutralization facility. The Department approved the closure plan
on June 22. 1990 and contaminated soils were removed December 3 _ 5, 1990.

10. On August 27. 1990 Spectraserv submitted a soil sampling plan for the
waste oil reprocessing area and on January 3 - 4, 1991 contaminated soils wereremoved.

11. By letter dated December 12,1990 the Department provided comments
on the cleanup in the footprint areas. This letter also stated that there are
other soils within the waste oil reprocessing area and the acid/caustic
neutralization facility that require remediation, although not on an expedited
schedule, and provided Draft Soil Target Cleanup Levels to be used to remediate
them. (Currently, only post·excavation sampling is required in the acid/caustic
neutralization area.)

12. By letter dated December 21, 1990, Spectraserv acknowledged the need
to remediate other areas in the area of the waste oil facility and contested the
Draft Soil Target Levels for the areas outside the footprints. Spectraserv
requested that the Department review the Draft Soil Target Cleanup Levels for
volatile organics and polyaromatic hydrocarbons that were contained in the
Department's December 12. 1990 letter.

13. By letter dated August 14, 1991, the Department informed Spectraserv
that it lIlaypropose alternate cleanup levels supported by a complete risk
assessment.

14. By letter dated August 25, 1992, the Department accepted
documentation that the RCRA units were closed. However, the letter stated that
the facility cannot be delisted from TSD status due to so11 contamination.
Spectraserv and the Department have entered into this Administrative Consent
Order to remediate the remaining areas of soil contamination outside the
footprints of the new tanks and to address potential groundwater contamination
so the Site can be dellsted as a TSD facility.
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-SPECTRASERV ACO.
15. By entering this Administrative Consent Order, Spectras.rv does not

admit to any fact, fault or liability under any statute or regulation concerning
the condition of the Site.

16. All of the Department's files concerning the Site are incorporated
herein and made a part hereof.

17. The Department intends, and Spectraserv agrees, that the scope of the
investigation and cleanup required by this Administrative Consent Order will
include all remaining contaminants at the above referenced Site, and all
contaminants which are emanating from or which have emanated from the Site.

ORDER

I. Prior Cost Reimbursement

18. Within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of a wrItten summary
of the Department's costs incurred to the effective date of this Administrative
Consent Order, Spectraserv shall submit the 8IJIountin that summary to the
Department as payment for these costs in connection with the investigation of,
and response to, the matters described in the Findings hereinabove. inclUding the
costs associated wi th the preparation of this Administrative Consent Order.
Spectraserv shall make payment of the above amount by • cashier'. or certified
check payable to the MTreasurer, State of New JerseyM and submitted with DEPE
Form 062A.

II. Interim Response Action

19. No interim response action is required at this time. However. if it
is determined by the Department that interim response action(s) is required after
the effective date of this Administrative Consent Order, Spectraserv shall,
within forty-five (45) calendar days after the effective date of this
Administrative Consent Order or as otherwise directed by the Department. submit
to the Department a detailed draft Interim Response Action \lark Plan (hereinafter
MIRA Work PlanM) in accordance with provailing technical standards.

20. Within ninety (90) days after receipt of the Department'. written
approval of the IRA Work Plan, Spectraserv shall implement and submit the results
of the IRA \lork Plan in accordance with prevailing technical standardst along with
one of the follOWing: a proposed no action alternative; a proposed remedial
action; or a supplemental IRA Work Plan.

21. Upon the Department's approval of a no action alternative submitted
pursuant to Paragraph 20 above, no further action shall be required as
.pecifically stated in the Department's approval.

22. Upon receipt of the Department's written approval of a remedial
action plan, Spectraserv shall implement any Department.approved remedial actlon
in accordance with the approved schedule.
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23. If the Department approves a supplemental IRA York Plan pursuant to
Paragraph 20 above, Spectraserv shall perform the additional work pursuant to
Paragraph 20 above.

24. If the Department determine that any submittal aade under this
section is inadequate or incomplete, then the Department shall provide
Spectraserv with written notification of the deficieney(ies), and Spectraserv
shall reviae and resubmit the required information within a reasonable period of
time not to exceed thirty (30) days from receipt of such notification.

25. During the time this Administrative Consent Order is in effect, if
the Department determines that additional interim response actions are required,
Speecraaerv shall conduct the required work pursuant to Paragraphs 19 through 24,
above.

III. Remedial Investigation and Action Requirements

26. Yithin ninety (90) calendar days after the effective date of this
Administrative Consent Order. Spectraserv shall submit to the Department a
detailed Remedial l":nvestigation Work Plan (hereinafter IORI Work Plan") in
accordance with prevailing technical standards.

27. After receipt of the Department's written approval of the RI Work
Plan, Spectraserv shall implement and submit the results of the RI Work Plan in
accordance wi th the schedule contained in the workplan and the prevailing
technical standards along with one of the following:

(a) A proposed no action alternativej

(b) A proposed remedial action; or

(c) A supplemental RI Work Plan.

28. Upon the Department's approval of a no action alternative submitted
pursuant to Paragraph 27 above, no further action ahall be required as
specifically stated in the Department's approval.

29. Upon receipt of the Department's written approval of a remedial
action plan. Spectraserv shall implement the Department-approved remedial action
in accordance with an approved schedule.

30. If the Department approves a supplemental RI York Plan pursuant to
Paragraph 27 above, Spectraserv shall perform the additional work pursuant to
Paragraph 27 above.

31. If the Department determines that any submittal .. de under this
section is inadequate or incomplete, then the Department .hall provide
Spectraaerv with written notification of the deficiency(i ••), and Spectraserv
shall revise and resubmit the required information within a reasonable period of
time not to exceed thirty (30) days from receipt of such notification.

5

TIERRA-B-002491



·SPECTRASERV ACO-

32. During the time this Administrative Consent Order 18 In effect. if
the Department determines that additional remedial investigation Is required.
Spectraserv shall conduct additional remedial investigation as required by the
Department in writing and submit a supplementQl work plan.

IV. Feasibility Study

33. If required by the Department, Spectraserv shall submit to the
Department a Feasibility Study Report (hereinafter -FS Report-) in accordance
with prevailing technical standards.

V. Permit Application Process for Remedial Activities

34. Within forty-five (45) calendar days after receipt of the
Department's written notification regarding the Department'. selection of the
remedial action, Spectraserv shall submit to the Department a detailed draft
permit application submission schedule In accordance with prevailing technical
standards for all relevant federal, State and local permit applications,
certifications or modifications necessary to implement the selected remedial
action.

35. Upon receipt of the Department's written approval of the permit
application schedule, Spectraserv shall carry out the permit application process
in accordance with the approved schedule.

36. This Administrative Consent Order shall not be construed to be a
permit or in lieu of a permit for any activities which require permits and it
shall not relieve Spectraserv from obtaining and complying with all applicable
federal, State and local permits necessary for any activities which Spectraserv
must perform in order to carry out the obligations of this Administrative Consent
Order.

37. Spectraserv shall submit complete applications for all federal, State
and local permits or permit modifications required to carry out the obligations
of this Administrative Consent Order in accordance with the approved schedules.

38. Within thirty (30) calendar days after Spectraserv's receipt of
written comments from the permitting agency concerning any permit application to
a federal, State, or local agency, or within a time period extended in writing
by the Department, Spectraserv shall modify the permit application to conform to
the permitting agency's comments and resubmit the permit application to the
agency.

39. The terms and conditions of any federal, State or local permit or
permit modification issued to Spectraserv shall not be preempted by the terms and
conditions of this Administrative Consent~rder even 1f the terms and conditions
uf any such permit or permit modification are more stringent than the terms and
conditions of this Administrative Consent Order.
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40. To the extent that the terms and conditions of any federal, St~te or

local permit or permit modification are substantially equivalent to dle terms and
conditions of this Administrative Consent Order, Spectraaerv vaive. any rights
it may have to contest such terms and condit~ons of any such permit. To the
extent that any Federal, State or local permit incorporates aatters which are
beyond the terms and conditions of thia Administrative Consent Order, Spectraaerv
reserves its right to challenge such terms and conditions In accordance with the
requirements of the permit program.

VI. Progress Reports

41. If requested by the Department, Spectraserv shall submit quarterly
progress reports to the Department in accordance with the next paragraph.
Spectraserv shall submit the first progress report on or before the last calendar
day of the fourth calendar month following the effective date of this
Administrative Consent Order. Spectraserv shall submit a progress report
thereafter on or before the last calendar day of the month following the next
three calendar months being reported.

42. Spectraserv shall detail the status of Spectraserv's compliance with
this Administrative Consent Order in each progress report and shall include the
follOWing:

i. Identification of the contaminated site and a reference to this
Administrative Consent Order. including signatory parties and effective date;

11. Identification of specific requirements of this Administrative
Consent Order, including the corresponding Paragraph number and schedule, which
were initiated during the reporting period;

Hi. Identification of specific requirements of this Administrative
Consent Order. including the corresponding Paragraph number and schedule. which
were initiated in a previous reporting period, which are still in progress and
which will continue to be carried out during the next reporting period;

iv. Identification of specific requirements of this Administrative
Consent Order, including the corresponding Paragraph number and schedule, which
were completed during this reporting period;

v. Identification of specific requirements of this Administrative
Consent Order, including the corresponding Paragraph numbers and schedule, which
were scheduled to have been completed during the reporting period and were not;

vi. An explanation of each specific requirement of this Administrative
Consent Order not met, including actions taken or to be taken to address each
.uch requirement;

vii. Identification of the specific requirements of this Administrative
Consent Order, including the corresponding Paragraph number and schedule, that
will be initiated during the next reporting period; and,
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-SPECTRASERV ACO-
viii. All data generated during the reporting period which indicate that

conditions at the contaminated Site exceed federal, state or local human health
based standards or criteria, or in the absence thereof, any data which indicate
potential human health concerns; and

Ix. All reports and other information required pursuant to any work plan
or report the Department approves pursuant to this Administrative Consent Order.

VII. Project Coordination

43. Spectraaerv shall submit to the Department all documents required by
this Administrative Consent Order, inclUding correspondence relating to force
majeure issues. by delivery with an acknowledgement of receipt frolllthe
Department. The date that the Department executes the acknowledgement will be
the date the Department uses to determine Spectraserv's compliance with the
requirements of this Administrative Consent Order and the applicability of
stipulated penalties and any other remedies available to the Department.

44. Within fourteen (14) calendar days after the effective date of this
Administrative Consent Order, Spectraserv shall submit to the Department the
name. title I address and telephone number of the individual who shall be
Spectraserv's technical contact for the Department for all .. tters concerning
this Administrative Consent Order and Spectraserv shall designate an agent for
the purpose of service for all matters concerning this Administrative Consent
Order and shall provide the Department with the agent'. name and address.

45. Unless otherwise directed in writing by the Department, Spectraserv
shall submit all payments and four (4)copies of all documents required by this
Administrative Consent Order to the individual identified below, who shall be the
Department's contact for Spectraserv for all matters concerning this
Administrative Consent Order:

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection and Energy
Division of Responsible Party Site Remediation
Bureau of Federal Case Management
401 East State Street. 5th floor
CN 028
Trenton, New Jersey 08625

46. Spectraserv shall notify, both verbally and in writing, the contact
person listed above at least fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the initiation
of any field activities.

VIII. Financial Assurances and Project Cost Review

47. Within thirty (30) calendar days after the effective date of this
Administrative Consent Order, Spectraserv shall obtain and provide to the
Department financial assurance in the form acceptable to the Department in the
amount of $250,000. The financial assurance shall conform with the requirements
of this Administrative Consent Order.
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48. If Spectraserv selects a financial institution, .urety. and a

trustee, located outside New Jersey and not authorized to do bu.iness in New
Jersey, such entity shall agree in writing to be subject to the juri.diction of
New Jersey courts for all claims made by the,Department againat the financial
assurance. Within thirty (30) calendar days after the effective date of this
Administrative Consent Order, Spectraserv shall submit the written agreement with
.uch financial institution or surety and the trustee to the Department with the
financial assurance.

49. The financial assurance shall meet the following requirements:

(a) Irrevocable letter of credit:

i. The wording of the irrevocable letter of credit shall be identical
to the wording specified in Appendix A;

ii. The irrevocable letter of credit shall be issued by a New Jersey
State or federally chartered bank, saVings bank, or savings and loan association,
which, unless otherwise approved by the Department in writing, has its principal
office in New Jersey; and, .

iii. The irrevocable letter of credit shall be accompanied by a letter
from Spectraserv referring to the irrevocable letter of credit by number, issuing
institution and date and providing the following information: the l\8Illeand
address of the Site which is the subject of the Administrative Consent Order and
the amount of funds securing Spectraserv's performance of all its obligatIons
under the Administrative Consent Order.

Iv. The irrevocable letter of credit shall be accompanied by an
irrevocable standby trust fund which wording shall be identical to the wording
specified in Appendix 8.

v. The irrevocable standby trust fund may, at the discretIon of the
Department, be the depository for all funds paid pursuant to a draft by the
Department against the letter of credit.

(b) Surety bond:

i. The wording of the surety bond shall be identical to the wording
specified in Appendix D;

11. The surety company issuing the surety bond shall be among those
listed as acceptable sureties on Federal bonds in the most recent version of
Circular 570 issued by the U.S. Department of the Treasury. which i8 published
annually on July 1 in the Federal Register; and

iil. The surety bond shall be accompanied by a letter from Spectraserv
referring to the surety bond by nUDIber, issuing institution and date and
providing the follOWing information: the name and address of the Site which is
the subject of the Administrative Consent Order and the amount of funda .ecuring
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-SPECTRASERV ACO-
Spectraserv's performance of all its obligations under the Adminhtrative Consent
Order.

iv. The surety bond shall be accompani~d by an irrevocable standby trust
fund which wording shall be identical to the wording specified in Appendix B.

v. The irrevocable standby trust fund may, at the discretion of the
Department, be the depository for all funds paid pursuant to a draft by the
Departlllent against the letter of credit.

(c) Fully funded trust:

L The wording of the fully funded trust shall be identical to the
wording specified in Appendix C.

ii. The trustee shall be an entity which has the authority to act as a
trustee and whose trust operations are regulated and examined by a Federal or New
Jersey agency. The trustee shall agree to be subject to the jurisdiction of New
Jersey courts.

iii. An executed certification of aaknowledgement that i. identical to the
wording specified in Appendix C shall be submitted to the Departlllent with the
fully funded trust and the irrevocable standby trust.

50. In the event that the Department determines that Spectraserv has
failed to perform any of the obligations under this Administrative Consent Order,
the Department may proceed to draw on that amount of the financial assurance
necessary to complete the performance of the obligation; provided, however, that
before the Department takes this action, the Departlllentshall notify Spectraserv
in writing of the obligatlon(s) which it has not performed, and shall have thirty
(30) calendar days after receipt of such notice, unless extended in writing by
the Department, to remedy the failure to perform such obligation.
Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Administrative Consent Order,
Spectraserv reserves its rights, if any, to cOllllllencean action seeking judicial
review of the Department's draw-down or expenditure of the financial assurance
at any time after such draw-down has occurred. During the pendency of such an
action, Spectraserv will not seek to enjoin the Department from the drawing down
of funds or the expenditure of funds drawn down pursuant to this provision.
Penalties assessed for violations of this Administrative Consent Order shall not
be drawn against the financial assurance.

51. At any time, Spectraserv may apply to the Department to substitute
other financial assurances as specified by this subchapter, in a form, and manner
acceptable to the Department.

52. Upon the Deparment approval of a remedial action. Spectraserv shall
amend the amount of the financial assurance, specified in Paragraph 47 above, to
equal the estimated cost of implementation of the approved remedial action, or
shall provide such other financial assurance as may be approved by the Department
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In an amount equal to the estimated cost of implementation of the approvedremedial action.

53. Spectraserv shan comply with tl1e following .project coat review
requirements:

<a) Beginning three hundred sixty-five (365) calendar days after the
effective date of this Administrative Consent Order, and annuaily thereafter on
the same calendar day, Spectraserv shall submit to the Department a detailed
review of all costs required for Spectraserv's compliance with this
Administrative Consent Order, inclUding:

i. A detailed summary of all monies spent to date pursuant to this
Administrative Consent Order;

i1. The estimated cost of all future expenditures required to comply with
this Administrative Consent Order, including any operation, maintenance and
monitoring costs; and

ii1. ° The reason for any changes from the previously submitted cost review.
(b) At any time after Spectraserv submits the first cost review pursuant

to the preceding Paragraph, Spectraserv may request the Department's approval to
reduce the amount of the financial assurance to reflect the remaining costs of
performing the obligations under this Administrative Consent Order. If the
Department grants written approval of such a request, Spectraserv may amend the
amount of the then existing financial assurance consistent with that approval.

(c) If the estimated costs of meeting Spectraserv's obligations in this
Administrative Consent Order at any time increase to an amount greater than the
fInancIal assurance, Spectraserv shall:

i. Within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of written notice of
the Department's determination, increase the amount of the then existing
financial assurance or provide additional financial assurance to an amount equal
to the Department'. approved estimated cost; and

ii. Upon notification from the Department pursuant to Paragraph 99 that
the obligations of the Administrative Consent Order have been .atlafied,
Spectraserv shall be relieved of any further obligation to maintain in full force
and effect the financial assurance required by this Administrative Consent Order
for the Site which is the subject of this Administrative Consent Order. Upon the
Department's written approval of the completion of any cleanup required by this
Administrative Consent Order, as verified by final Site inspection and upon
Spectraserv's satisfaction of all financial obligations in connection therewith,
Spectraserv shall be relieved of any further obligation to maintain In full force
and effect the financial assurance required by this Administrative Conaent Order
for the facility at which the approved cleanup has been completed.

IX. Oversight Cost Reimbursement
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54. Within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt from the Department
of a written summary of the Depar~ent'a costs including all accrued interest
incurred pursuant to paragraph 55 below, Spectraserv shall .ubmit t:o the
Department: a cashier's or certified check payaQle to the -Treasurer. State of New
.Jeraey· and submitted with DEPE Form 062A, for the full _aunt of the
»'partment's oversight costs, for the period being charged.

55. Interest shall accrue on the unpaid balance of oversight costs,
beginning at the end of the thirty (30) calendar day period established in the
preceding Paragraph. at the rate established by Rule 4:42 of the current edition
of the Rules Governing the Courts of the State of New Jersey.

x. Stipulated Penalties

56. Spectraserv agrees to pay stipulated penalties to the Department for
Spectraserv's failure to comply with any of the deadlines, schedules or
requirements of this Administrative Consent Order including those established and
approved by the Department in writing pursuant to this Administrative Consent
Order. Each day of violation for each deadline, schedule or requirement not
c~mplied with shall be an additional, separate and distinct violation. Nothing
herein shall prevent the simultaneous accrual of separate penalties for separate
violations of this Administrative Consent Order. Each signatory to this
Administrative Consent Order shall be jointly and severally liable for stipulated
penalties for violations of this Administrative Consent Order which result in the
Department's issuance of a demand for stipulated penalties.

57. Stipulated penalties shall begin to accrue on the first calendar day
after the performance is due or noncompliance occurs and not at the time the
Department gives notice of the violation or non-compliance to Spectraserv or
issues a written demand for stipulated penalties. Stipulated penalties shall
then continue to accrue through the final day of correction of the
non·compliance. The Department may determine that a submittal of insufficient
quality constitutes non-compliance and one or more violations of this
Administrative Consent Order. Stipulated penalties for such violations shall
accrue from the date Spectraserv made the submission for sixty (60) calendar
days. unless the Department provides Spectraserv with written notice that
stipulated penalties for such violations continue to accrue beyond that sixty
(60) day period. In which case stipulated penalties will continue to accrue
until Spectraserv corrects the non-compliance.

58. Spectraserv's payment of stipulated penalties for Spectraserv's
failure to comply with the deadlines, schedules and requirements associated with
the major deliverables and tasks required by this Administrative Consent Order.
as identified below, shall be made according to this Paragraph:

(a> Kajor violations include Spectraserv' B failure. according to the
schedules in the Administrative Consent Order. to:

1. Submit any remedial investigation workplans;
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ii. Submit any remedial action workplans;

iii. Implement any approved remedial investigation workplan;

iv. Implement any approved remedial action workplan;

v. Implement any approved interim response actions;

vi. Submit permit applications;

vii. Satisfy any financial assurance requirement;

viii. Failure to allow the Department or its authorized agents access to
the Site; and

ix. Implementation and recording of permanent use and/or access
restrictions.

x. Reimbursement of oversight costs, including prior costs; and

xi: Submit payment of penalty or damage payments.

(b) Spectraserv agrees to pay stipulated penalties for the major
violations, identified in <a> above, up to the following amounts as determined
by the Department:

Calendar Days
After Due Date

Stipulated Penalties
per Calendar Day

1 - 14
15 - 29
30 - 44
45 - 59
60 - over

$ 1,000
$ 2,500
$ 5,000
$ 10,000
$ 25,000

(c) Spactraserv agrees
violations, not identified in
determined by the Department:

to pay stipulated penalties for all other
(a) above, up to the following ...ount. ••

Calendar Days
After Due Date

Stipulated Penalties
per Calendar Day

1 • 14
15 - 29
30 - 44
45 • 59
60 - over

$ 200
$ 500
$ 1,000
$ 5,000
$ 10,000

59. Stipulated penalties shall be due and payable thirty (30) calendar
days after Spectraserv's receipt of a written demand by the Department.
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Spactraserv shall make payment of stipulated penalties by • cashier's or
certified check payable to the -Treasurer, State of New Jersey· aubmitted with
DEPE Form 062A, and shall be accompanied by a letter referencing this
Administrative Conaent Order and the Departme~t's written demand for stipulated
penalties.

60. Spectraaerv shall regard payments of stipulated penalties pursuant
to this Administrative Consent Order as payments of civil or civil administrative
penalties.

61. The payment of stipulated penalties does not alter Spectraserv's
responsibility to complete any requirement of this Administrative Consent Order.

62. If Spectraserv fails to pay stipulated penalties pursuant to this
section, the Department may take additional enforcement action, including without
limitation, instituting civil proceedings to collect such penalties or assessing
civil administrative penalties. Spectraaerv reserves all rights it may have, if
any, to challenge assessment of any stipulated penalties in such action.

XI. Reservation of Rights
63. The Department reserves the right to unilaterally terminate this

Administrative Consent Order in the event Spectraserv violates the terms or faUs
to meet the obligations of this Administrative Consent Order.

64. Nothing in this Administrative Consent Order shall preclude the
Department from seeking civil or civil administrative penalties, costs and
damages or any other legal or equitable relief against Spectraserv for matters
not set forth in the Findings of this Administrative Consent Order. The
Department reserves the right to conduct any remediation itself at any time.

65. Nothing in this Administrative Consent Order, including the
Department's assessment of stipulated penalties, shall preclude the Department
from seeking civil or civil administrative penalties or any other legal or
equitable relief against Spectraaerv for violations of this Administrative
Consent Order. In any such action brought by che Department under this
Administrative Consent Order for injunctive relief, civil, or civil
adminiscratlve penalties or collection of stipulated penalties, Spectraserv may
raise, among other defenses, a defense that Spectraserv failed to comply with a
decision of the Department, made pursuant to this Administrative Consent Order,
on che basis that the DepaJ;'tment'8 decision was arbitrary, capricious or
unreasonable. If Spectraserv Is successful in establishing such a defense based
on the administrative record, Spectraserv shall not be liable for penalties for
failure to comply with that particular requirement of the Administrative Consent
Order. Similarly, in the event that Spectraaerv prevails in any proceeding in
Which Spectraserv alleges that the Department acted arbitrarily, capriciously,
or unreasonably in exercising its right under to draw on the financial assurance,
the Department will refund, to the account of the financial assurance the amount
of the funds 80 drawn. Although Spectraserv may raise auch defenses In any
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-SPECTRASERV ACO-
action initiated by the Department for injunctive relief or stipulated penat't1es.
Spectraserv hereby agrees not to otherwise seek review of any decision made or
to be made by the Department pursuant to this Administrative Conaent Order and
undar no circwutancu shall Spectraserv In~t1ate any action or proceeding
challenging any dechion IUde or to be aade by the Department pursuant to this
Administrative Consent Order.

66. Thi. Administrative Consent Order shall not be construed to affect
or waive the claims of federal or State natural resources trustees against any
person for damages for injury to. destruction of. or 108s of natural resources,
unless expressly provided herein. and then only to the extent expressly provided
herein.

67. The Department reserves the right to require Spectraaerv to take or
arrange for the taking of any and all additional measures if the Department
determines that such actions are necessary to protect human health or theenvironment.

68. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Administrative Consent
Order. Spectraserv reserves its right to challenge, as a contested case pursuant
to N.J.S.A. 52:14B-I ~ ~, that the Department's draw on the financial
assurance provided pursuant to this Administrative Consent Order was arbitrary,
capricious or unreasonable; Spectraserv agrees, however, not to initiate any such
challenge until after the Department has corrected or implemented the requirement
of this Administrative Consent Order which was the focus of the Department's
draw. The Depar~ent reserves its right to contest any such action.

XII. Force Majeure

69. If any event specified in the following Paragraph occurs which
Spectraserv believes or should believe will or may cause delay in the compliance
or cause non-compliance with any provision of this Administrative Consent Order,
Spectraserv shall notify the Department in writing within seven (7) calendar days
of the start of delay or knowledge of the anticipated delay. as appropriate,
referencing this Paragraph and describing the anticipated length of the delay,
the precise cause or causes of the delay. any measures taken or to be taken to
minimize the delay. and the time required to take any such measurea to minimize
the delay. Spectraserv shall take all necessary action to prevent or minimize
any such delay.

70. The Department will extend in writing the time for performance for
a period no longer than the delay resulting from such circumstances as determined
by the Department only if:

<a) Spectraserv has complied with the notice requirements of the
preceding Paragraph;

(b) Any delay or anticipated delay has been or will be cauaed by fire.
flood. riot. strike or other circWIIstancesbeyond the control of Spectraaerv; and
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(c) Spectraserv has taken all necessary action to prevent or ain1Jll1ieany

such delay.

71. The burden of proving that any <lelay is caused by circumstances
beyond the control of Spectraserv and the length of any such delay attrIbutable
to those circumstances shall rest with Spectraserv.

12. -Force Majeure- shall not include the following:

(a) Delay in an interim requirement with respect to the attainment of
subsequent requirements;

(b) Increases in the cost or expenses incurred by Spectraserv in
fulfilling the requirements of this Administrative Consent Order;

(c) Contractor'8 breach, unless Spectraserv demonstrates that auch breach
falls within Paragraph 70, above; and

(d) Failure to obtain access required to implement this Administrative
Consent Order, unless ~enied by a court of competent jurisdiction.

XIII. General Provisions

73. Spectraserv shall, in addition to any other obligation required by
law, notify the Department contact identified in Paragraph 45 immediately upon
knowledge of any condition posing an immediate threat to human health and the
environment. The Department reserves the right to stop any construction,
improvement(s), or change(s) at the Site(s) subject to this Administrative
Consent Order, due to the presence of hazardous liubstances or wastes, the
disturbance of which, prior to implementation of the Department.approved remedial
action, has the potential to cause a threat to human health and the environment
as deterained by the Department.

74. In the event that the Department determines that a public aeeting
concerning the remediation of the Site is necessary at any time, Spectraserv
shall ensure that Spectraserv's appropriate representative is prepared and
available for, and participates in such a meeting upon written notification from
the Department of the date. time and place of such meeting.

75. In addition to the Department's statutory and regulatory rights to
enter and inspect, Spectraserv ahall allow the Department and ita authorized
representatives access to the Site at all times for the purpose of monitoring
Spectraserv's compliance with this Administrative Consent Order and/or to perform
any remedial activities Spectraserv faU. to perform as required by this
Administrative Consent Order.

76. Spectraserv shall not construe any informal advice. &uidance,
suggestions, or comments by the Department, or by persons acting on behalf of the

",--/
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-SPECTRASERV ACO-..Department, as relieving Spectraserv of its obligation to obtain written
approvals as required herein.

77. Spectraserv shall perform all vork conducted pursuant to this
Administrative Consent Order in accordance with prevailing prof.s.ional
atandards.

18. Spectraserv shall provide a copy of this Administrative Consent Order
to each contractor and subcontractor retained to perform the work required by
this Administrative Consent Order and shall condition all contracts and
subcontracts entered for the performance of such work upon compliance with the
terms and conditions of this Administrative Consent Order. Spectraserv shall be
responsible to the Department for ensuring that its contractors and
subcontractors perform the work herein in accordance with this Administrative
Consent Order.

19. Spectraserv shall conform all actions required by this Administrative
Consent Order with all applicable federal, atate and local laws and regulations.

80. Nothing in· this Administrative Consent Order ahall relieve
Spectraserv from complying with all other applicable laws and regulations.
Compliance with the terms of this Administrative Consent Order shall not excuse
Spectraserv from obtaining and complying with any applicable federal, atate or
local permits. statutes. regulations and/or orders while carrying out the
obligations imposed by this Administrative Consent Order. Thi. Administrative
Consent Order shall not preclude the Department from requiring that Spectraserv
obtain and comply with any permits. and/or orders issued by the Department under
the authority of the Water Pollution Control Act, N.J.S.A. 58:10A-I ~~, the
Solid Waste Management Act, N.J.S.A. 13:IE-l nO!L-. and the SpUl Compensation
and Control Act, N.J.S.A. 58:10-23.11 n~, for the matters covered herein.
Should any of the aeasures to be taken by Spectraserv during the remediation of
any ground water and surface water pollution result in a new or modified
discharge as defined in the New Jersey Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
("NJPDES") regulations, N.J.A.C. 7:14A·l ~~. then Spectraserv shall obtain
a NJPDES permit or permit modification from the Department prior to commencement
of the activity.

81. All work plans and documents required by this Administrative Consent
Order and approved in writing by the Department are incorporated herein and made
a part hereof.

82. To the extent required by law, Spectraserv shall preserve all
potential evidentiary documentation found at the Site until written approval is
received from the Department to do otherwise, including without limitation.
clocuments. labeIs, drums, bottle., boxes or other container. , and/or other
physical materials that could lead to the establishment of the identity of any
person whIch generated, treated, transported. stored or disposed of contaminants
at the Site.
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83. Upon the receipt of a written request from the Department,

Spectraserv shall submit to the Department all data and inforaation, including
technical records and contractual documents, concerning contamination at the
Site, including raw sampling and monitor da;a, whether or not such data and
iafomation, including technical recorcb and contractual document., vas developed
pursuant to this Administrative Consent Order.

84. Obligations and penalties of this Administrative Consent Order are
iJlposed pursuant to the police powers of the State of New Jersey for the
enforcement of law and the protection of the hwun health, safety and welfare and
are not intended to constitute debt or debts which may be limited or discharged
in a bankruptcy proceeding. No obligations imposed by this Adminbtrative
Consent Order are intended to constitute a debt, claim, penalty or other civil
action which could be limited or discharged in a bankruptcy proceeding.

85. Spectraserv hereby consents to and agrees to cOllply with this
Administrative Consent Order which shall be fully enforceable as an
Administrative Order in the New Jersey Superior Court pursuant to the
Department's statutory authority.

86. No modification or waiver of this Administrative Consent Order shall
be valid except by written amendment to this Administrative Consent Order duly
executed by Spectraserv and the Department. Any amendment to this Administrative
Consent Order shall be executed by the Department and Spectraserv. The
Department reserves the right to require the resolution of any outstanding
violations of the rules or this Administrative Consent Order prior to executing
any such amendment.

87. Spectraserv waives its rights to an administrative hearing concerning
the entry of this Administrative Consent Order.

88. This Administrative Consent Order shall be governed and interpreted
under the laws of the State of New Jersey.

89. If any provision of this Administrative Consent Order or the
application thereof to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Administrative Consent Order or
the application of such provision to persons or circumstances other than those
as to which it Is held invalid or unenforceable, ahall not be affected thereby
and each provision of this Administrative Consent Order shall be valid and
enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

90. This Administrative Consent Order represents the entire integrated
agree1lent between the Department and Spectraserv and supersedes all prior
negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral, unless
otherwise specifically provided herein.

91. Within thirty (30) calendar days after the effective date of this
Administrative Consent Order, Spectraserv shall record a copy of this
Administrative Consent Order with the County Clerk, Hudson County, State of New
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-SPECTRASERV ACO-
Jersey and shall provide the Department with written verification of compiiance
with this Paragraph which shall include a copy of this Administrative Consent
Order stamped -Filed- by the County Clerk.

92. The Site or any portion thereof may be freely alIenated provided that
Spectraserv complies with the requirements in this Paragraph and all other
applicable law.

(a) At least ninety (90) calendar days prior to the date of such
alienation, Spectraserv shall notify the Department in writing of the proposed
alienation, the name of the grantee, the extent of the alienation, and a
description of the grantor's continUing obligations, if any, which grantee has
agreed to perform.

(b) At least ninety (90) calendar days prior to transfer of ownership of
Spectraserv's facility. Site, or portion thereof which are the subject of this
Administrative Consent Order, Spectraserv shall notify the transferee of the
existence of this Administrative Consent Order and shall simultaneously verify
to the Department that such notice has been given.

(c) Any contract to alienate the Site shall require the grantee to allow
the implementation and continuation of all activities and obligations pursuant
to this Administrative Consent Order and to allow Spectraserv, the Department and
its authorized representatives access to the 8ite for purposes of such activities
and obligations. Any alienation shall not affect Spectraserv's obligations under
this Administrative Consent Order.

(d) Spectraserv shall include in any instrument of conveyance, including
but not limited to a deed, title, lease, easement or license for the Site a
written notice that the Site is the subject of this Administrative Consent Order.
Any such instrument of conveyance shall be subject to the requirements set forth
in this Administrative Consent Order regarding the use of the Site and deed
restrictions.

93. This Administrative Consent Order shall be binding, jointly and
severally. on each signatory, its auecessors, assignees and any trustee in
bankruptcy or receiver appointed pursuant to a proceeding In law or eqUity. No
change in the ownership or corporate status of any signatory or of the facility
or Site shall alter signatory's responsibilities under this Administrative
Consent Order.

94. Spectraserv shall preserve, during the pendency of this
Administrative Consent Order and for a minimum of ten (10) years after its
~ermination. all data and information, including technical records, potential
evidentiary documentation and contractual documents, in its possession or in the
po.session of their divisions, employees, agents, accountants, contractors, or
attorneys which relate in any way to the contamination at the Site, despite any
document retention policy to the contrary. After this ~en year period,
Spectraserv may make a written request to the Department to discard any such
documents. Such a request shall be accompanied by a description of the documents
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involved, including the name of each docWJent, date, name and title of the aender
and receiver and a statement of contents. Upon receipt of written approval by
the Department, Spectraserv may discard only those docWlents that the Department
does not require to be preserved for a longer period. Upon receipt of a written
request by the Department, Spectraserv shall submit to the Department all data
and inforllation.including technical records and contractual docwaent. or copies
of the same. Spectraserv reserves whatever rights it l14yhave. if any, to assert:
any privilege or a priVilege regarding such data or information, however,
Spectra.erv agrees not to assert confidentiality claillSwith respect to any data
related to Site conditions, sampling, or .onitaring.

95. Spectraserv agrees not to contest the authority or jurisdiction of
the Department to issue this Administrative Consent Order; Spectraserv further
agrees not to contest the terms or conditions of this Administrative Consent
Order except as to interpretation or application of such specific terms and
conditions that are being enforced in any action brought by the Department to
enforce the provisions of this Administrative Consent Order. Spectraserv
reserves all of its rights pursuant to the Spill Act concerning the Department's
selection of any remedial action pursuant to this Administrative Consent:Order.

96. Spectraserv shall provide' to the Department written notice of the
dissolution of its corporate or partnership identity, the liquidation of the
majority of its assets or the closure, termination or transfer of operations at:
least thirty (30) calendar days prior to such action. Upon such notice,
Spectreserv shall submit a cost review pursuant to Paragraph 53 to the
Department. Spectraserv shall also provide written notice to the Department of
a filing of a petition for bankruptcy no later than the first business day after
such filing. These requirements shall be in addition to any other statutory
requirements arising from the dissolution of corporate or partnership identity,
the liquidation of the majority of assets, or the closure, termination or
transfer of operations. Upon receipt of notice of dissolution of corporate
identity, liqUidation of assets or filing of a petition for bankruptcy, the
Department may request:and, within fourteen (14) days of the Department' B written
request, Spectraserv shall obtain and submit to the Department additional
financial assurance pursuant to this Administrative Consent Order.

97. Spectraserv shall not make any use of the Site or take any actions
at the Site inconsistent within this Administrative Consent Order. Spectraserv
shall impose such use and/or access restrictions as Day be deemed necessary by
the Department. The use and access restrictions are to run with the land and be .
for the benefit of and enforceable by the Department and any citizen which is or
may be damaged as a result of violations of the use and access restrictions. The
use and access restrictions shall provide actual and constructive notice to any

.•ubsequent grantee of the locations and concentrations of all contaminants which
remain at the Site and of the use and access restrictions imposed. Within thirty
(30) calendar days after Spectraserv's receipt of a written request from the
Department. Spectraserv shall record the restrictions with the Hudson County
Clerk, Hudson County. State of New Jersey, and provide the Departaent with a copy
of thi. Administrative Consent Order stamped "Filed" by the Hudson County Clerk.
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98. Except as otherwise provided, the requirements of thi. Administrative
Consent Order shall be deellledsatisfied upon the receipt by Spectraserv of
written notice from the Department that Spectraserv has daaonatrated, to the
•• tisfaction of the Department, that Spectra.erv has completed the substantive
and financial obligations imposed by this Administrative Conaent Order. Such
written notice shall not relieve Spactraaerv from the obligation to conduct
future investigation or remediation activities pursuant to federal, state or
local laws for matten not addrened by this Administrative Consent Order.
Furthermore. auch written notice shall not terminate the obligations and
requirements .et forth in the preceding six (6) Paragraphs.

99. Except as otherwise set forth herein, by the execution of this
Administrative Consent Order the Department does not release Spectraserv from any
liabilities or obligations Spectraserv may have pursuant to any other authority.
nor does the Department waive any of its rights or remedies pursuant thereto.

100. Spectraserv shall submit to the Department, along with the executed
original Administrative Consent Order, documentary evidence in the form of a
corporate resolution, that the signatory has the authority to bind Spectraserv
to the terms of this Administrative Consent Order.

101. The Department will consider a request for an extension of time to
perform any requirement under this Administrative Consent Order, provided that
any extension request is submitted to the Department two weeks prior to any
applicable deadline to which the extension request refers.

102. Spectraserv expressly agrees that in the event that Spectraserv fails
or refuses to perform any obligation(s) under this Administrative Consent Order
as determined by the Department, the Department shall have the right to exercise
any option or combination of options available to the Department under this
Administrative Consent Order, or any other statute.
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103. Thh Administrative Consent Order .hall be affactlve upon the
execution of this Admini.trative Consent Order by the Department and Spactraserv.
Spactraaerv shall return a fully executed Admlniatratlve eonaant Order to the
Department together with the financial assurance required by Paragraph 47 above,
.nd aignature authorization required by Paragraph 100 above within five (5)
buslneas days from the effective date.

Date
ImI JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF E~~NTAL PR.OT~ON AND !HEIlGY

:/-Z2-;-':;:1 BY: /(~U~
Ronald T. Corcory, As~ Director
Responsible Party Cleanup Element

Date March 1. 1993 ::~~2--
Signature
Steven A. Townsend
Print Full Name Signed Above
President
Title
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Steven A. Townsend

1st . Karch
day of and in -.y pre••nce

did affix hia/her dgnature to this

Admini.trative Consent Order.
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CHIEF COUNSEl.

LOUIS I".UolZILLO
C~K

July 31. [998

Mr. Herben Frank
Heterene Chemical Co., Inc.
295 Vreeland Avenue
Paterson. New Jersey 07543

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
Z 282 910099

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLAnON
PERMIT NO.: 274075452
VIOLATION DATE: 07121198
SECTION VIOLATED: 315.1t 317.1

Dear Mr. Frank:

On 07/21/98, a PVSC Inspector visited your facility as part of a multi-
agency investigation. During his inspection and dye testing of your internal
process wastewater drainage system. the Inspector identified various wastewater
sources which are not discharged through your perm.itte~ regulated process outlet.
Therefore. there are portions of your regulated process wastewater that are not
monitored by the continuous pH recorder and composite sampler. This prevents us
from determining your company's compliance with applicable regulations. This is
unacceptable and must be corrected. Enclosure ( I) lists the areas and drains that
require immediate attention and correction.

In view of the discharge of process water around your monitoring
equipment. your company is in violation of Section 3 I 5.1 of the PVSC Rules &
Regulations (R&R), for failing to monitor all of your industrial wastewater.
Similarly, you are in violation of Section 317.l.ofthe R&R. for failing to maintain
such records as are necessary to demonstrate compliance. Since all your regulated
wastewater is not discharged through ~"our pennitted pretreatment sample point.
you are hereby directed to take the action necessary to correct these violations.
You may correct them by taking the corrective actions outlined in Enclosure (1) as
soon as possible. [fyou do not combine the discharges as outlined in Enclosure
(1). then PVSC will revise your Sewer Use Permit to add additional outlets. This
would lead to additional reponing and monitoring requirements.

ww... •• ......
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. / Heterene

."" July 31. ]998
Page.:!

Please respond to this letter in writing within tive days. with a timetable
outlining what you will do to ensure that all your process discharges are monitored
and sampled appropriately. Failure to respond or take the necessary corrective
actions willlead to tines and other penalties. If you have any questions, please call
Andy Caltagirone at (973) 817-5713.

Very truly yours,

PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

. i (~'\/~. ~. I. I. ___. ~-r: . "-, . ~
...- rank P. D'Ascenslolo.· .~

Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

fPD/sml

cc: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Tom Mack
Andy Caltagirone
Gabriel M. Ambrosio. Esq.
City of Paterson
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Industrial Dept. Fax: (973) 344--1'
January 28, 1999

Timothy F. Rutka
Spectraserv Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
Kearny NJ 07032

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
Z 282 908185

REVISED

Dear Mr. Rutka:

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT #: 15406882
VIOLATION DATE: June 1998
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1(D)

You are put on notice that your company is in violation of Section 312.1(0) ..
of the PVSC Rules and Regulations as follows:

The results ofa sample taken by your. company for PHC on.6/8/98 was 24.5
mgll. The result of a sample taken by PVSC for PHC on 6/9/98 was 81.8 mg/l.
The results of samples taken by your company and PVSC on 6/5/98 was 10.8 mgll
and 27.0 mgll respectively. The average of these two samples was 18.9 mgll. The •
result of samples taken by your company and PVSC for PHC on 6/18/98 was 57.2
rng/l and 225 rng/l respectively. The average of these two samples'was 141.1 mgll.
The result of samples taken by your company and PVSC for PRC on 6/23/98 were
26.8 mgII and 239 mgII respectively. The average of these two samples was 132.9
mgll.

The sample results of225 mg/l and 239 mg/l exceeded the daily maximum
limit specified in the PVSC Rules and Regulations. The monthly average of all
samples taken during the month was 79.84 mgll. This average was in compliance
with the monthly average limit of 100 mgl).
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Spectraserv
January 28, 1999
Page 2

You should be aware that a monthly average of all samples taken either by
you or PVSC that is 20% or more above the monthly average limitation for a
hazardous pollutant makes the violation a serious violation and that two (2) serious
violations in any six month period would make a company a significant non
complier (SNC). In addition, four monthly average violations of any amount in
any six-month period would also make a company SNC. This would subject your
company to mandatory minimum fines under the Clean Water Enforcement Act
(CWEA).

If you need further assistance, please contact Ric Quintieri at (973) 817-
5719.

Very truly yours,

. PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

j;;drf1l~
.Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

FPD/sml

cc: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Andy Caltagirone
Town of Kearny
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IRENE G. ALMElDA
Q-jAlRMNl

JAMES KRONE
VICE CHAIRMAN

FRANK J. CAlANDR~. JR.
DOIl4INIC W. CUCCINELl.O
C.lRL S. CZAPUCi<J. JR.
PETER A. MURPHY
ANGEUNA M. PASERCHIA
THOMAS J. POWEt-t
OONAl"O TUCKER
COMMISSIONERS

Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners

600 WIlsoN AVENUE
NEWARK, NJ 07105

(973) 344-1800
Fax: (973) 344-2951
www.pvse.com

Industrial Department
Fax: (973) 344-4876

October 19.2000

ROBEATJ.CAVENPORT
EXEClIl'TVE DIRECTOR

"!TER a. SHEl'IIOAN
CHIEF COUNSEL

LOUIS lANZlLLO
CI.EFlK

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
7099 3400 0001 2317 5579

Spectraserv. Inc.
7S Jacobus'Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Artn: Mr. Frank Senske

Dear Mr. Senske:

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION.
PERi\onT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 09/15/00, 10/10/00
SEcrION VIOLATED: 312.1 (c),314.1

You are hereby notified that Spectraserv. Inc. violated Section 312.1 (c) of the PVSC Rules &
Regulations (R&R) on 09115/00 and 10/10/00. This Section prohibits the discharge of solids or viscous
wastes to the sanitary sewer. At 7:36 Al\II and 9:05 AM on 09/15/00, and at 3:45 AM on 10/10/00. PVSC
Inspectors found solids in the sewer that PVSC has determined is attributable to discharges from
Spectraserv, Inc.

Spectraserv, Inc. failed to notify PVSC ofthcse discharges in violation of Section 314.1 of the
R&R. This Section requires that PVSC be notified when a Permittee is unable to comply with any
prohibition contained in the R&R or in its Sewer Use Permit.

Please respond to this NOTICE OF VIOLATION inwriting within five days, providing an
explanation fOr the discharge of solids on 09/15100 and 10/10/00. Include in yourrcsponsc a plan
designed to prevent future violations of this kind and to provide for the proper notification. Thisviolation
will subject Spectraserv, Inc. to penalties of up to $50,000 per day per violation.

Failure to respond to this NOTICE and to prevent recurrences will result in additional .r.

enforcement action. In view of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the PVSC
attorneys for,further action.

0 ....

Vcry Truly Yours,
PASSAIC VALL£YlWERAGE COMMISSIONERS.

.t:~£.;::,:o~
Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

FPD/np

cc: Robert J. Davenpo7rtExecutive Director
Andy Caltagirone .
Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
City of Kearny ,
Joseph Skelly, Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority
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IRe:NE O. Al.MElOA
Cl'WRMAN

JAMES KRONE
VICE CHAIRMAN

FRANJ< J. CALANOAIELLO, JR.
DOMINIC W. CUCCINELLO
CARlS. CZAPUCKl,JR.
PETER A MURPHY
ANGEUNA M. PASERCHIA
THOMAS J. POWEll
DONALD TUCKER
COMMI~ONERS

Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners

AOBERTJ.DAVEN~T
EXECUTIvE OIflECTOR

PETEl'! G. SHERIDAN
CHIEF COUNSEL

600 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK, NJ 07105

(973) 344-1800
FIX: (973) 344-2951

www.pYIC.com

lndustrial Department
Fax: (973) 344-4876

July 1B, 2000

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
Z 282911727

Spectraserv, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Ann: Mr. Frank Senske

Dear Mr. Senske:

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 05/11/00
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1 (d), 314.1

You are hereby notified that Spectraserv, Inc. violated Section 312.1 (d) of the PVSC
Rules & Regulations (R&R) on 05/11/00. This Section prohibits the discharge of petroleum
based oils or greases in excess of 100 mgll, and also prohibits the discharge of floatable fats,
greases or oils. On 5/11/00, a PVSC Inspector found floatable greases in the sanitary sewer
downstream of your facility from approximately 10:05 AM through 2:35 PM. PVSC determined
that these greases were attributable to discharges from Spectraserv, Inc. PVSC then issued a
Notice of Violation (NOV) to Spectraserv dated 05/15100 for violating Section 312.1 (c) oftbe
R&R, which prohibits the discharge of solids and viscous wastes. Subsequent to the 05/15/00
NOV, PVSC obtained analytical results from the 10:05 AM and 11:05 AM samples respectively.
The samples were tested for to~ petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH) and Oil and Grease (O&G).
The 10:05 AM yielded a TPH result of 69,800 mglkg and an 0&0 result of 585,000 mglkg. The
II :05 AM sample yielded a TPH result of75,600 mglkg and an O&G result of 627,000 mglkg.
Both TPH results are over two orders of magnitude above the daily maximum limit of 100 mg/l.
Additionally, both grease samples contain over 50% O&G.

Spectraserv, Inc. failed to notify PVSC of these discharges in violation of Section 314.1
oftbe R&R. This Section requires that PVSC be notified when a Pennittee is unable to comply
v.ith any prohibition contained in the R&R or in its Sewer Use Pennit.

BAA000044
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Spectraserv, Inc.
May 18, 2000
Page Two

Please respond to this NOTICE OF VIOLATION in writing within five days, providing
an explanation for the discharge of greases on 05/11/00. Include in your response a plan
designed to prevent future violations of this kind and to provide for the proper notification. This
violation will subject Spectraserv. Inc. to a penalty of up to $50,000 per day per violation. Upon
receipt and review of the requested information, a decision will be made as to the appropriate
penalties.

Failure to respond to this NOTICE and to prevent recurrences will result in additional
enforcement action. Inview of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the
PVSC attorneys.

Very Tmly Yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMlSSIONERS

j~JPi~
Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

FPD/np

cc: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Andy Caltagirone
Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
City ofKeamy
Joseph Skelly, Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority
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INDUSTRIAL VIOLATION INFORMATION

DATE OF LETTER: -2JJl./!!E..

75 ~Cae(}s

,S; kf-,." ~5j/
PERMIT #: -~~~::.w:.::::-= __I S;Z;2, 0<20.2...

VJOLATION DATE: 5/ 111.P.g_,_,_ _'_1_

SECTION VIOLATED: '3 /~, / c1l \ g /7{ I
.. --

' ..~ DESCRJPTION OF VlO: PH Co - ~!<r: ¢CO hIM 1ft
~,::,~~ AMOUNT OF FINE: -----.~....

VJsrr 1: .1-'If 1£.2. COMMENT 1: ,5?(,IT r<t!:l [e-JOd ,
VISIT 2:-'-'- COMMENT 2:
VISIT 3:-'-'- COMMENT 3:
VISJT 4: ---1_'_ COMMENT 4:

VJSIT 5:-'-'- COMMENT 5:

DATE CLOSED: _'_'_
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-~------------------,--~~--,--
IREtEO.ALMI!IDA ./
CHAIRMAN ;../"

JAMES J<flONE_ ---
VICE CHAlRMNl

FRANK J. CALANDAllll.l.o. JR.
DOMINIC W. CUCCINELlO
CARL S. ezNIUCKJ, JR.
Perm. A.. MURPHY
ANGeUNAM. fWIERCHIA
THOM,t,S J. POWELL
DONALD T\JCKER
COMMISSIONERS

ROBEATJ.OAVENPORT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PETER o. SHERIDAN
CHIEF COUNSEL

l.OUIS l.ANZILJ.O
a.ERK

Passaic Valley .
Sewerage Commissionersy.

600 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK, NJ 07105

(173) 344-1SOO
Fax: (173) 344-2951
WWW.pvsc.com

IndusbialDept.Fax;(973)344-4816
June 1,2000

Spectrascrv, Inc.
7S Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 01032
Attn; Mr. Frank Senske

Certified Receipt
Z282909093

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO.: tS12000z
VIOLATION DATE: 05130100
SEctION VIOLATED: 40 eFR 403.6 (d)

Dear Mr. Senske:

You are hereby notified that Spectraserv,lnc. violated Federal ResuJation 40 CPR 403.6 (d) on
05/30100. This Section prohibits dilution as a substitute for treatment, and states that, "Except where
expressly authorized to do so by an applicable Pretreatment Standard OrRequirement, DO Industrial User
shall ever increase the use of process water, or in any other way attempt to dilute a discharge as a partial
or complete substitute for adequate treatment to achieve compliance with a Pretreatment Standard or
Requirement" From 6:20 AM through 8:35 AM on 05130/00, a PVSC Inspedor observed large amounts
of water being directed to the surface of the final clarifier by use of a fire hose connected to an on-site fire
hydrant. Since this hose was left on, it diluted the claritiercontents. PVSC did not authorize this
dilution.

Please respond to this NOTICE OF VIOLA nON in writing within five da~ providing an
explanation for the dilution of your f"maJ clarifier tank contents on 05130/00. Include in your response a
plan designed to prevent future violations of this kind. This violation will subjce:t Spectraserv, Inc. to a
penalty of up to $50,000 per day per violation. Upon receipt and review of the requested information, a
decision will be made as to the appropriate penalties.

Failure to respond to this NOTICE and to prevent recurrences will result in additional
enforcement action. In view of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the PVSC
attorneys.

FPD/sl

Very Truly Yours,0;;l=:;:-MMJSSJONERS
~"'k P. D'Ascensio

Manager ofIndustriai &: Pollution Control

cc: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Andy Caltagirone
Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
Town ofKeamy
Joseph Skelly, Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority
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IRENEG.ALMEIDA
CHAIRMAH

JAMESKROH£
VICE CHAlIIMAN

'RANKJ. ~DR~lOJ~
OOMINIC W. CUCCINELlO
CARt. S. CZAPLICKI JR.
PETER A.IIURPHY
AHGEUNA lit PASI!RCHlA
THOMAS J. POWell
DONALD TUCK!!.R
COMMISSIONERS

Spectraserv, InC.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Attn: Mr. Frank Senske

Dear Mr. Senske:

Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners

600 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK, N.J. 07105

(973)~1800
FAX: (973) 344-2951

www.pvsc.com

ROaERTJ.DAVENPORT
EXECUllVE DIRECTOR

PETER G. SHERIDAN
·CHIEF COUNSEl..,
lOUIS UHZILlO

CLERK

Industrial Department
Fax: (973) 344-4876

May25,2000

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
Z 282 911 747

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 05/19/00
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1 (c), 314.1

You are hereby notified that Spectraserv, Inc. violated Section 312.1 (c) of the PVSC
Rules & Regulations (R&R) on OS/19/00. This Section prohibits the discharge of solids or
viscous wastes to the sanitary sewer. At 11:38 PM on 05/19/00, a PVSC Inspector found sludge
in the sewer that PVSC has determined is attributable to discharges from Spectraserv, Inc.

Spectraserv, Inc. failed to notify PVSC oftbis discharge inviolation of Section 314.1 of
the R&R. This Section requires that PVSC be notified when a Permittee is unable to comply
with any prohibition contained in the R&R or in its Sewer Use Permit.

Please respond to this NOTICE OF VIOLATION in writing within five daySt providing
an explanation for the discharge of solids on 05/19/00. Include in your response a plan designed
to prevent future violations of this kind and to provide for the proper notification. This violation
will subject Spectraserv, Inc. to a penalty of up to S50tOOOper day per violation. Upon receipt
and review of the requested information, a decision will be made as to the appropriate penalties.

\

BAA000059
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, Spectraset'V. Inc.
May 25. 2000
Page Two

..

Failure to respond to this NOTICE and to prevent recurrences will refnllt in additional
enforcement action. Inview of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the
PVSC attorneys.

Very Truly Yours.
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

c4dlld~
Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

FPD/np

cc: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Andy Caltagirone
Gabriel M. Ambrosio. Esq.
City ofKeamy
Joseph Skelly, Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority

\
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INDUSTRIAL VIOLATION INFORMATION

DATE OF LETTER: :s1:25 1 EJo---
COMPANY NAME: Sper; T~A S'ect/

LOCATION: 75 'J""~Ct>BuS A:ve..

COMMUNITY:~'(b~«;V~---------

PERMIT #: 15220po :2-

VIOLATION DATE: SfJ.tJ.& -1--1__ 1-1_

SECTION VIOLATED: '31.:<, / c. 3 tY,{
~•..:.
,.. DESCRJPTION OF VlO: DISCHe,eft: ($0 liAS" or !/J$C-AU's WIfSTeS' T-Uhl SewE'V

AMOUNT OF FINE: _

.....

. VISIT 1: _£-,:z.~I~
VISIT 2: ~ ..£-' Or>

VISIT 3: _'_'_

VISIT 4: _'_'_

VISIT 5: _'_'_

DATE CLOSED: I 1---
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IItEHI G. ALMEIDA
CHAIRMAN

JAMES KRONE
\liCE ClWItIIAN

FAAHK J. CALANDNI!U.O JR.
DOMINICW. CUCClHlL.I.O
CARL 8. CZAPUCKI JR.
PEl&R A. MURPHY
ANGELINA M. PASE"CHIA
THOMAS J. POWEI.I.
DONALD TUCKER
COMMISSIONERa

Passaic Valley
sewerage Commissioners

600 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK, N.J. 07105

(973) 344-1800
FAX: (973) 344-2951

www.pvsc.com

ROIERTJ.DAVENPORT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PETI!R O. SHEItIOAH
.cHIEF COUNRI.

LOUIS LANZILl.O
CLERK

Industrial Department
Fax: (973) 3444876

May 25, 2000

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
ZZ82911748

Spectraserv, Inc.
7S Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Attn: Mr. Frank Senske

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 05120100
SEcrION VIOLATED: 40 eFR 403.6 (d)

Dear Mr. Senske:

You are hereby notified that Spectraserv, Inc. violated Federal Regulation 40 CFR 403.6
(d) on OS/20/00. This Section prohibits dilution as a substitute for treatment, and states that,
"Except where expressly authorized to do so by an applicable Pretreatment Standard or
Requirement, no Industrial User shall ever increase the use of process water, or in any other way
attempt to dilute a discharge as a partial or complete substitute for adequate treabnent to achieve
compliance with a Pretreatment Standard or Requirement." At 6: 12 AM. 7:25 AM, and 7:42
AM on OS/20/00, a PVSC Inspector observed one of your employees adding large amounts of
water to the surface of the final clarifier by use of a fire hose connected to an on· site fire hydrant.
Then, from 8:40 AM through 9:30 AM, this hose was left on. further diluting the clarifier
contents. PVSC did not authorize this dilution.

Please respond to this NOTICE OF VIOLATION in writing within five days. providing
an explanation for the dilution of your final clarifier tank contents on 05120/00. Include in your
response a plan designed to prevent future violations of this kind. This violation will subject
Spectraserv, Inc. to a penalty of up to $50,000 per day per violation. Upon receipt and review of
the requested information, a decision will be made as to the appropriate penalties.

BAA000061
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SpectrascrV, mc.
May 2S. 2000
Page Two

,.

Failure to respond to this NOTICE and to prevent recurrences will result in additional
enforcement action. In view of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the
PVSC attorneys.

Very Truly YOW'S.
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

cf-pj;[pi~
Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

FPD/np

cc: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Andy Caltagirone

, Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
City ofKeamy
Joseph Skelly, Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority

TIERRA-B-002525
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IRE~E G. AUileJOA
Cl-IAlRUAA

Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners

JAMES KRON!
.-~ '.' '/lCe CHAJRUAN
.. '~, tr..:,..'

"RANK J. CAUNORIEUO JR.
OOMINIC W. CUCCINaLO
CARL S. CZAPl.ICKJ JR.
PeTER A. MURPHY
ANGl!UNA M. PASER~lA
THOMAS J. powEll.
OONALO TlJCl<I::R
COMMISSIONERS

600 WILSON AVENUe
NEWARK, N.J. 07105

(973) 344-1800
FAX: (973) 344-2951

www.pvsc.eom

ROBERTJ.DAVENPORT
EXEcunvE DIRECTOA.

. - PEnR G. $HERIOAN
-,~ ·~HIEF COUNSE!.

LOUIS LANl]LLO
CLERK

Industrial Department
Fax: (973) 344-4876

May 15,2000

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
Z 282911 624

Spectraserv, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Keamy. New Jersey 07032

Attn: Mr. Frank Senske

Dear Mr. Senske:

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 05/11/00, 05/12/00,
05/13/00 & 05/14/00
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1 (c), 314.1

You arc hereby noti.fied that Spectraserv, Inc. violated Section 312.1 (c) of the PVSC
Rules & Regulations (R&R) on 05/11100. 05/12100, 05/13/00, and 05/1'4100. This Section
prohibits the discharge of solids or Viscous wastes to the sanitary sewer. At 9:35 AM on
05/11/00, a PVSC Inspector found sludge in the sewer that PVSC has determined is attributable
to discharges from Spectraserv, Inc. Then at approximately 10:05 AM the same morning and
continuing through 2:35 PM, a thick oily sludge-like floatable discharge was observed in the
sewer line downstream of your facility. At 11;45 PM on 05/11100. then at 1:10 AM and 3:15
AM on 05/12/00, a PVSC Inspector again found sludge in the sewer. PVSC has determined that
this material is attributable to discharges from Spectraserv, Inc.

Additionally. at 4:15 AM: and 5:20 AJ.'V! on 05/13/00, a PVSC Inspector found sludge in
the sewer that PVSC has determined is attributable to discharges from Spectraserv, Inc. Finally,
at 9:20 AJ.\1 and 10:20 AM on 05/14/00, a thick oily sludge-like floatable discharge was observed
in the sewer line downstream of your facility.

Spectraserv, Inc. failed to notify PVSC of these discharges in violation of Section 314.1
of the R&R. This Section requires that PVSC be notified when a Permittee is unable to comply
with any prohibition contained in the R&R or in its Sewer Use Penn it.

BAA000066
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Spectrascrv, Inc.
May 15,2000
Page Two

.,

Please respond to this NOTICE OF VIOLATION inwriting within five days, providing
an explanation for the discharge of solids on 05/11100, 05/12/00, 05/13/00, and 05/14/00.
Include in your responsc a plan designed to prevent future violations of these kinds and to
provide for the proper notification. These violations will subject Spectraserv, Inc. to penalties of
up to $50,000 per day per violation. Upon receipt and review of the requested information, a
decision will be made as to the appropriate penalties.

Failure to respond to this NOTICE and to prevent recurrences will result in additional
enforcement action. In view of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the
PVSC attorneys.

Very Truly Yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERSt~

~tos;o
Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

FPD/np

cc: Robc~rtJ. Davenport, Executive Director
Andy Caltagirone ./
Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
City ofKcamy
Joseph Skelly, Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority
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. '- ... INDUSTRIAL VIOLATION INFORMATION

..
DATE OF LETTER: SIjS:.l.l2:lJ..

COMPANY NAME: _5...,:;·tri..::.crL:.lMl.C....C$~e.Dfto.::.v -.;... _

LOCATION: 75 :Ye(Ql3q5: Ave.

COMMUNITY: $" K"e""r",(/\/
J

PERMIT #: J 52 2 Q00 2-

VlOLATION DATE: .S:.JJLJ@... s 1.(;(./~

SECTION VIOLATED: 3J~. I(L.) 5/~ I
s ,J.I' ~---

'.~ DESCRIPTION OF VlO: -l>l's£&~lf. ¥ 50£. 10$ 'or v,!i'<C2C.J> w"",f~s -i &/J.iJ/?1O rc }.Jon'ry
AMOUNT OF FINE: _

VISIT 1: 5, IS/00
. ----- COMMENT 1: ~..u.,.. Tr,;) /. ?-tL

COMMENT 2: R";jeo ill, 1/1- /511
COMMENT 3: _

COMMENT 4: _

COMMENT 5: _

VISIT 2~ S, ~~PO._---
VISIT 3:_'_1_
VrSIT 4: _,_,_

VISIT 5:_'--1_
DATE CLOSED: _I---l_
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IRENE G. AUQUOA
CHAIRMAN

JAMES MONE
VICE CHAIRMAN

FRANK J. CALANDRIELLO JR.
DOIlIIINIC W. CUCClNEUO
CARL So CZAf'UCJ<I ..,t
PETER A. MURPHY
ANGEUNA II. PAaERCHlA
TlfOMAS J. POWELL
DONALD TUCKER
COMMISSIONERS

Passaic Valley.
Sewerage Commissioners

600 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK, N.J. 07105

(973) 344-1800
FAX: (973) 344-2951

www.pvle.com
Industrial Department Fax: (973) 344-4876

April 28, 2000

ROBERTJ.DAY£NPORT
exeCUTIVE DIRECTOR

PETER G. SHERIDAN
CHIEF COUNSEL

LOUIS LANZILLO
CLeRK

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
Z 282 911614

Spectraserv, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Atto: Mr. Frank Senske

Dear Mr. Senske:

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 04125/00
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1 (1:), 314.1

You are hereby notified that Spcctrascrv, Inc. violated Section 312.1 (c) of the Pysc
Rules & Regulations (R&R) on 04125100. This Section prohibits the discharge of solids or
viscous wastes to the sanitary sewer. At 4:50 PM and 5:50 PM, a PVSC Inspector found sludge
in the sewer that PVSC has determined is attributable to discharges from Spectraserv, Inc.

Spectraserv, Inc. failed to notify PVSC of these discharges inviolation of Section 314.1
of the R&R. This Section requires that PVSC be notified when a Permittee is unable to comply
with any prohibition contained in the R&R or in its Sewer Use Permit.

Please respond to this NOTICE OF VIOLATION in writing within five days, providing
an explanation for the discharge of solids on 04/25/00. Include in your response a plan designed
to prevent future violations of this kind and to provide for the proper notification. lbis violation
will subject Spectraserv, Inc. to penalties ofup to $50,000 per day per violation. Upon receipt
and review of the ,requested information, a decision will be made as to the appropriate penal~es.

Failure to respond to this NOTICE and to prevent recurrences will result in additional
enforcement action. In view of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the
PVSC attomeys.

Very Truly Yours.
PASSAICV~rWERAGE COMMISSIONIlR8

~~~
Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

FPD/np
cc: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director

Andy Caltagirone
Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
Town of Kearny
Joseph Skelly. Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority

BAA000071
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t Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners ROBERT J. DAVENPORT

EXECUTIVE DlRECTOR
II'I.ENE G. ALMEIDA
CHAIRMAN

JAMES KRONE
VtCE CHAIRMAN

FRANK J. CAl:AHDRJELLO JR.
DOMINIC W. CUCCINELLD
CARL S. CZAPUCKI JA.
PETER A. MURPHY
ANGELINA M. PASEACHIA
ntOMAS J. POWELL
DONALD TUCKER
COMMISSIONERS

600 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK,N.J. 07105

(973) 344-1800
F~:(973)J44.2951

www.pvsc.com
Industrial Department
Fax: (973) 344-4876

April 24, 2000

PETeR G. SHERIDAN
CHIEF COUNSB.

LOUIS lANZILLO
CLERK

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
Z 282 911602

Spectraserv. Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Attn: Mr. Frank Senske

I

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 04f12/00, 04113JOO, 04114/00, 04/18/00,
04/19fOO
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1 (c),314.1

Dear Mr. Senske:

You are hereby notified that Spectraserv, Inc. violated Section 312.1 (e) of the PVSC
Rules & Regulations (R&R) on 04112100, 04/13/00. and 04/14/00. This Section prohibits the
discharge of solids or viscous wastes to the sanitary sewer. On the following dates and times. a
PYSC Inspector found sludge in the sewer that PVSC has determined is attributable to
discharges from Spectraserv, Inc.

Date
04/12/00
04/12/00
04/12/00
04/13/00
04/13/00
04/13/00
04/13/00
04/14/00
04/14/00
04/18/00
04/19/00
04/19/00

Time(s}
8:15 P.M
9:25P.M.
10:10PM.
12:15 P.M.
2:00P.M.
6:00P.M.
6:30P.M.
4:20A.M.
7:10A.M.
5:20P.M.
7:15 A.M.
7:59A.M.

BAA000075
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Spectraserv Incorporated
April 24, 2000
Page Two

Spectraserv, Inc. failed to notify PVSC of these discharges in violation of Section 314.1 of
the R&R This Section requires that PVSC be notified when a Permittee is unable to comply
with any prohibition contained in the R&R or in its Sewer Use Permit.

Please respond to this NOnCE OF VIOLATION in writing within five days, providing an
explanation for the discharge of solids on the aforementioned days, Include in your response a
plan designed to prevent future violations of this kind and to provide for the proper notification.
This violation will SUbject Spectraserv, Inc. to penalties of up to S50,Ooo per day per violation.
Upon receipt and review of the requested information, a decision will be made as to the
appropriate penalties.

Failure to respond to this NOTICE and to prevent recurrences will result in additional
enforcement action. In view of this violation. a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the
PVSC attorneys.

Very Truly Yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

Jr.oJ~A~ P. D'Ascensio
Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

FPD/np

cc: Robert J. Davenport. Executive Director
Andy Caltagirone
Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
City of Kearny
Joseph Skelly, Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority
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INDUSTRIAL VIOLATION INFORMATi"ON

DATE OF LETTER: ..!i.Jpl. q;~o

COMPANY NAME: Skr[Ii''t ("E"lft/--=;f~~~~~--------- _
LOCATION: I -/ 75- '~De(l,'~r-.:.:A~ve.=-- _

COMMUNITY: 5· 1(~-r1
PERMIT#: 15;1;)Do a.;2.

VIOLATION DATE: -!iJI,< I!!.E.. -!.f..11~100 -LIft! Ido '/-18-00 1./.J1'f~C'

SECTION VIOLATED: :3'~"le, 3/ fi,I. ,

';, AMOUNT OF FINE: _

DATE CLOSED: _/~/_ '
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al!NE G. ALMEIDA
CHAIRMAN

JAMUKitOHE
VIa! CloWR......

FItANK J. CALANDRIELLO .lit.
DOMlfGC W. CUCCIHELLO
CARL S. CZN"LICKI JR.
PVl!R It. MURPHY
AI\IOEUNA II. PASI!RCHIA
THOMAS J. POWELL
DONALD TUCQR
COMMl88101fEftS

Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners ROBERTJ.OAVeHPORT

EXECUTlVE DIRECTOIll

PETER G. SHERIDAN
CHIEF COUNSEL

LOUIS LANZILLO
CLERK

GOOWILSON AVENUE
NEWARK, N.J. 07105

(973) 344-1800
FAX: (973) 344-2951

WWW.pvlc.com

IndustriaI Department
Fax: (973)344-4876

April 12, 2000
CERTIFIED RECEIPT
Z282 911605

Spectraserv, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny. New Jersey 07032

Attn: Mr. Frank Senske

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 04/12/00
SECTION VIOLATED: 104.1

Dear Mr. Senske:

You are hereby notified that Spectraservt Inc. is in violation of Section 104.1 of the
PYSC Rules & Regulations (R&R), which states that PYSC may enter upon a property or
premises for the purpose of, among other thingst inspecting the plant facilities. On 04/12/00, at
approximately 9:10 AM, a PVSC Inspector attempted to observe the contents of your final
clarifier, which were being discharged to the sanitary sewer at the time. Mr. Rutka of your staff
refused him access to the top of the clarifier. The Inspector infonned him that this action was in
violation of the R&R Later that day, at approximately 10:35 am, Mr. Rutlca denied access to
another PVSC Inspector, while the Inspector attempted to view and sample the top of your final
clarifier.

Please respond to this NOTICE OF VIOLATION in writing within five days, providing
an explanation for denying the Inspector access to the clarifier. Include in your response a plan
to prevent its recurrence. This violation will subject Spectraserv, Inc. to penalties of up to
$50.000 per day per violation. Upon receipt and review of the requested information, a decision
will be made as to the appropriate penalties.

BAA000079
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Spcctraserv; Inc.
April 12. 2000
Page Two

Failure to respond to this NOTICE and to prevent recurrences will result in additional
enforcement action. In view of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the
PVSC attorneys.

Very Truly Yours.
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

Jd~~
Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

FPD/np

cc: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Andy Caltagirone
Gabriel M. Ambrosio. Esq.
City ofKeamy
Joseph Skelly, Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority
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DONALD TUCKER
CHAIRMAN

Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners

1O()tbAnniv~rsary
1902 - 2002

600 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK. NJ 07105
(973) 344-1800

~ax:(973)~2951
WWW.pV8c.com

Industrial Fax ;,.(973) 344-4876
.April 30, 2003

ROBERT J. DAVENPORT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

JAMES KRONE
OEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CARL S. CZApUCKI.JR.
VICE CHAIRMAN

ANTHONY 'N. ARDIS
FRANK J. CALANDRIELLO
ALAN C. LEVINE
ANGELINA M. PASI:RCHIA
KENNETH R: PENGITORE
THOMAS J. POWELL
COMMISSIONERS

JOSEPH A. FERRIERO
CHIEF COUNSEL

LOUIS LANZlUO
CLERK

Certified Receipt
7099 3400 0000 0040 7823

Mr. Frank Senske
Spectraserv
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 07032

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLA nON
PERMIT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 4118/03
SECTION VIOLATED: 315.2

Dear Mr. Senske:

You are put on notice that your company is in violation of Section 315.2 of the PVSC Rules &
Regulations (R&R). This section refers to pretreatment systems not operating in conformance with their
intended use. On 4/18/03, a PVSC Inspector visited your facility and observed floatable solids being
discharged after the upper baffle plate and over the discharge weir. Because these solids were floatable,
they were not being sampled. The Inspector also observed that the surface of the weir box, from the upper
baffie plate towards the upstream. iDlet side of the weir box, was covered with floatable solids. The upper
barne plate was designed to capture floatable solids not retained by your final clarifier. As you are aware,
however, the plate will only be effective ifthc surface upstream ofthc opper baffle is cleaned periodically,
and/or if the weir bo" is cleaned out periodically in its entirety. This cleaning will prevent the build up of
solids that ultimately can overwhelm the baftle and cause solids to be discharged without being properly
sampled.

In view of the above, you are in violation of the aforementioned Section for failing to maintain
your equipment to prevent solids from being discharged without being sampled. To illustrate the violation,
we have included the attached pictures showing the solids floating on the surface of the weir box, and being
discharged without the possibility of being sampled on 4/18/03. As you will see on the picture of the
discharge on 4/21/03, there were no floatable solids going under the top baffle plate that day, and thus not
being sampled.

You are required to n!lSpond in writing within 10 days of receipt of this letter with an explanation
for the above violation and a plan to eliminate future violations of this type. Failure to do so may result in
further enforcement action. You should also be aware that continued violations of this type could subject
your company to penalties of up to $50,000 per day per violation. If you have any quemoI15. please call me
at (973) 817-5710.

Very truly yours,
Passaic Valley Sewerage Commissioners

~~Andy Caltagirone
Manager of Industrial Pollution Control

ACljt

c: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
Town of Kearny

BAA000090
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Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners

1O(Jtb.Anniversary .
1902- 2002

lSOOWILSON AVENue
NEWARK, NJ 07105

(973) 344-1800
Fax: (973) 344-2951
www.pvsc.c:om

Industrial Department
Fax: (973) 344-4876

June 10, 2003

.. ~ ~., ....~
/){;- :-.
w ••

DONALD TUCKER
CHAIRMAN

CARL S. CZA?lJCl<1. JR •.
VICE CHAIRMAN

ROeERTJ.DAVEN~RT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

JAMES KRONE
DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

JCSE!"H A. FERRIERa
CHIEF COUNSel

ANTHONY W. ARDIS
FRANK J. CALANORIElLO
ALAN C. LEVINE
ANGELINA M. PASE;RCHIA
KENNETH R. PENGITORE
THOMAS J. POWELL
COMMISSIONERS

LOUIS LANZILLO
CLERK

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
7002 0860 0004 77684797

Spectraserv, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 07032
Attn: Mr. Frank Senske

Dear Mr. Senske:

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PER.."ITT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 05/12/03
SEcnON VIOLATED: 312.1 (q), 315.2,317.1 & SUP

On 5112103, a PVSC Inspector observed the pH probe in a bucket of water while Spectraserv was
discharging effluent. In view of the above, Speetraserv is in violation of the following Sections of the
PVSC Rules and Regulations, and its Sewer Use Permit (SUP):

1. 312.1 (q) - refers to Bypassed Wastes which would nonnally be monitored or pretreated, but are
discharged to the sanitary sewer without being monitored or pretreated, unless specifically
authorized by PVSC.

2. 315.2 - refers to your monito$g equipment not operating in conformance to its intended use.
3. 317.1 - refers to maintaining of accurate records to demonstrate compliance.
4. SUP'· requires continuous pH monitoring.

In view of this violation, a copy of this letter is being fOl"\Vardedto the PVSC attorneys. You also
should be aware that continued violations of this type could subject Spectraserv to penalties of up to
$50,000 per day per violation. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please call Ric Quintieri
at (973) 817-5719.

AC/np

Very Truly Yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COIVllvllSSIONERS

~~r
Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

c: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Ric Quintieri
Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
James O'Hara, Esq.
City of Kearny

BAA000092
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1• OON.6.l.D TUCKER
Chairman

PaS6aK: Valley
Sewerage Commissioners

-Established 1902- BRYAN J. CHRISTIANSEN
ExscuIM Director

.V CARL S. CZAPliCKI. JR.
Vi(» Cb8lmliln

ANTHONY W. ARDIS
FRANK J. CALllNORleLLO
ALAN C. LEVINE .
ANTHONY J. llINA
ANGEUNA M. PASERCHIA
KENNETH R. PENGITORE .
THOMAS J. POWELL
Commission*"

800 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK, NJ 07105
(973) 344-1800

Fu:: (973) 344-2951
-.pvac.com

JAMES KRONE
Oepuly Emwfivw DirrIctor

JOSEPH FERRIERO
ChMCoUIMI

LOUIS LANZILLO
a.rlr

Industrial Department
Fax: (973) 344-4876
March 31, 2005

Spectraserv, Ine
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, NJ 07032
Attn: Frank Senske

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
70011140 00018671 7381

RE: Notice of Violation
Permit: 15220002
Violation nates: 11/16104
Section Violated: 312.1 (d)

Dear Mr. Senske:

You are put on notice that your company is inviolation of Section 312.1 (d) of the PVSC
Rules and Regulations. A review your MR-I Report and samples taken by PVSC for Total
Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TPH) for November 2004 revealed the following exceedance:

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons ITPID

During November, the result of a sample taken by PVSC for TPH on 11/16/04 was 128
mgIL, which exceeded the daily maximum limit of 100 mgIL.

You are required to respond in writing within 10 days of receipt ofthis letter with an
explanation for the above violation and a plan to eliminate future violations of this type. Failure to
do so may result in further enforcement action. If you have any questions concerning this matter,
contact Glenn McLaughlin at (973) 817-5724.

Very tJu1y yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

G~Q~r----
Andy Caltagirone .' 0 .
Manager of Industrial and Pollution Control

AC/cc

e: Bryan J. Christiansen, Executive Director
Ric Quintieri
Glenn McLaughlin
Anthony Oammaro
Town of Kearny

BAA000106
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IRENe G. AUolEIOA
CHAIR ..........

JAMES KflONE
VICE CHAlRLIAN

FJ'lANI( J. CAl.ANDRI£U.O. JR.
DOMINIC W. CUCONElLO
CARL S. CZAPuCKl. JR.
P~A.MUAPHY
ANGEUNAM.~ASEACH~
THOMAS J. POWELL
DONALOruc~
COr.lMISSIONEFIS

Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners

600 WUOH AVENUE
NEWARK, NJ 071 05

(973) 344-1 BOO
Fax: (973) 344-2951

www.pvtc.com
Industrial Department
Fax: (973)344-4876

JIDle 6, 2001

ROBERT J. DAVENF"QAT
EXECUTlVE DIRECTOR

PETER G. SHERIDMI
CHIEF CoUNSEL

L.OUI$lANZlu.o
ClERK

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
7099 3400 0000 0041 7754

Spectraserv, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny. New Jersey 07032

Attn: Mr. Frank Senske
RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 6/5/01
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1 (e),314.1

Dear Mr. Senske:

You are hereby notified that Spectraserv, Inc. violated Section 312.1 (c) of the PVSC Rules &
Regulations (R&R). This Section protubits the discharge of solids or viscous wastes to the sanitary
sewer. At 3:00 PM on Tuesday. 6/5101, a PYSC Inspector observed solids in the sewer that PVSC has
determined is attnbutable to discharges from SpectrasetV, Inc.

Spectraserv, Inc. failed. to notify PVSC of this discharge in violation of Section 314.1 of the
R&R. This Section requires that PVSC be notified when a Permittee is unable to comply with any
prohibition contained in the R&R or iIi its Sewer Use Permit

Please respond to this NOTICE OF VIOLATION in writing within five days, providing an
explanation for the discharge of solids on 615101. Include in your response a plan designed to prevent
future violations of this kind and to provide for the proper notification. This violation will subject
Spectraserv, Inc. to penalties of up to $50,000 per day per violation.

Failure to respond to this NOTICE and to prevent recurrences will result in additional
enforcement action. Inview of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the PVSC
attorneys for further action.

Very Truly Yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

J.~/J~c:1':nk P. D'ASC~ I

Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control
FPD/np

c: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Andy Caltagirone
James O'Hara, Esq.
City of Kearny
10seph Skelly, Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority

BAA000113
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~EICA {L\C/
.LoWES KRONE
VICE Cl-WAUNI

FRAHI< oJ. CAI.ANDfUEUO. JR.
r·OOMINIC W.C\JCCINS.LO

.::NlL s. CZAP\.JCl<l, J~.
PETER A. r.cu~PHY
M1GWNA M. PASEFlCl-t1A
THOMAS J. POWEU-
DONALD ruCKER
COMMISSIONERS

AOBeRTJ.CAVENPQ~
exEctmV'E OIF\EC'tO~

P:T'ER G. SHERICAN
CHIEF COuNSa

t..OUI$ L.ANZ:u.o
CL.£i:l1(

~ SPaSSaicVa~ey . .
.:::.~~:;.:.;'ewerage ommlSSIOnerS

SOOWILSON AVENUE
NEWARK, NJ on05
(973J 344-1800

Fax: (973) 344-2951
www.pvsc.com

Industrial Department Fa.x: (973) 344-4876
August 14,2001

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
70993400900000041 i839

Spectraserv, Inc.
7S Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 07032
Ann: Mr. Frank Senske

Dear Mr. Senske:

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 7/31/01, 8/1/01
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1 (c),314.1

You are hereby notified that Spectraserv. Inc. violated Section 312.1 (c) of the PVSC
Rules & Regulations (R&R). This Section prohibits the discharge of solids or viscous wastes to
the sanitary sewer. At 7:50 PM on Tuesday, 7/31101, and at 7:07 PM on 8/1/01. a PVSC
Inspector observed solids in the sewer that PVSC has determined is attrIbutable to discharges
from Spectraserv, Inc .. --'.. 1

Spectraserv. Inc. failed to notify PVSC of this discharge in violation of Section 314.1 of
the R&R. This Section requires that PVSC be notified when a Permittee is unable to comply.
with. any prohibition contained in the R&R or in its Sewer Use Permit.

Please respond to this NOTICE OF VIOLATION inwriting within five days, providing
an explanati·on for the discharge of solids on 615101. Include in your response a plan designed to
prevent future violations of this kind and to provide for the proper notification. This vie lation
will subject Spectraserv, Inc. to penalties of up to S50,OOOper day per violation.

Failure te respond to this NOTICE and to prevent recurrences will result in additional
enforcement action. In view of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the
PVSC attorneys for further action.

Very Truly Yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COl'vI1mSSIONERS

!sI I f':r::::i / ~
dt~'A~cen~

Manager ofIndustrial & Pollution Control
FPD/np

I c: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Andy Caltagirone
James O'Hara, Esq.
City of Kearny
Joseph Skelly, Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority

BAA000114
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IRENE Q. ALMEIDA {) \ C/
OIAIAMIoN f'w

. JAMeS IOlONE
VICE CHAIRMAN

FRANK J. CALANDRIELJ..O. JA.
" DOMINIC w. CUCCINELLO
'.: .... CARLS. CZ'oPUCKJ • .Ift
.. PETER A. MURPHY

ANGEUNAM.PASERCH~
THOfAAS J. "ewell.
OONAlD TUCKER
COMMISSIONERS

Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners

600 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK. NJ 07105

(973) 344-1800
Fa: (973) 344-2951
www.pvsc.com

Industrial Department
Fax: (973) 344-4876

January 11, 2002

ROBERT J. OAVENPOA.
exeCUTIVE DlflecrOFl

PETER G. SHERIDAN
CHIEF COUNSEL

LOUIS lANZlU.O
Cl.ERl<

Spectraserv, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 07032
Attn: Mr. Frank Senske

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
70993400000000413527

Dear Mr. Senske:

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PER."IIT NO.: 15210002
'\ilOLA TION DATE: IJ9/02
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1 (e), 314.1

You are hereby notified that Spectraserv, Inc. violated Section 312.1 (c) of the PVSC Rules &
Regulations (R&R). This Section prohibits the discharge of solids Or viscous wastes to the sanitary
sewer. From 9:20 AM through 10:50 AM on Wednesday, 119/02, a PVSC Inspector observed solids in
the sewer that PVSC has determined are attributable to discharges from Spectraserv, Inc.

Spectraserv, Inc. failed to notify PVSC of this discharge in violation of Section 314.1 of the
R&R. This Section requires that PVSC be notified when a Permittee is 1.Ulableto comply with any
prohibition contained in the R.&R or in its Sewer Use Permit.

Please respond to this NOTICE OF VIOLATION in writing within five days, providing an
explanation for the discharge of solids on 119/02. Include in your response a plan designed to prevent
future viola~ons of this kind and to provide for the proper notification. This violation will subject
Spectraserv, Inc. to penalties of up to .$50,000 per day per violation.

Failure to respond to this NOTICE and to prevent recurrences will result in additional
enforcement action. In view of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwardc:d to the PVSC
attorneys for further action.

Very Truly Yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COl\-L.....nSSIONERS

FPD/np

~f)~fn-
Frank P. D'Ascensio
Manager of Industrinl & Pollution Control

c: Robert 1. Davenport, Executive Director
Andy Caltagirone
Carmen DellaPia
lames O'Hara, Esq.
City of Kearny
Joseph Skelly, Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority

BAA000115
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IRENE G. ALMEIDA
CHAIRMAN •

THOMAS J. POWELL
VICE CHAIl'lMAN

ANTHONY W. ARDIS
FRANK J CALANDRIELlO
CARL S.CZAPlICKI. JR.
ANGEliNA M. PASERCHIA
KENNETH R. PENGITORE
DONALD TUCKER
COMMISSIONERS

Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners ROBERTJ.DAVENPORT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

600 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK, NJ 07105

(973) 344-1800
Fax: (913) 34+2951

WWW.pV5c.com

Industrial Department
Fax: (973)344~876

June 25, 2002

JAMES KflON€
DEPlIn' EXECUTlvE DIRECTOR

PETER G. SHERIDAN
CHIEF COUNSEL

LOUIS LANZILLO
CLERK

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
70993400000000409582

SpectraserV, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 07032
Attn: Mr. Frank Senske

Dear Mr. Senske:

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERLmT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 6120/02
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1 (c), 314.1

You are hereby notified that Spectrascrv, Inc. violated Section 312.1 (c) of the PVSC Rules &
Regulations (R&R). This Section prohibits the discharge of solids or viscous wastes to the sanitary
sewer. At 7:20 PM on 6/20/02, a PVSC Inspector observed solids in the sewer that PVSC has determined
is attributable to discharges from Spectraserv, Inc.

Spectraserv, Inc. failed to notify PVSC of this discharge in violation of Section 314.1 of the
R&R This Section requires that PVSC be notified when a Permittee is unable to comply with any
prohibition contained in the R.&R or in its Sewer 'use Permit

Please respond to this Notice of Violation (NOY) in writing within five days, providing an
explanation for the discharge of solids on 6120/02. Include in your response a plan designed to prevent
future violations of this kind and to provide for the proper notification. This violation will subject
Spectrascrv, Inc. to penalties of up to $50,000 per day per violation.

Failure to respond to this NaV and to prevent recurrences will result in additional enforcement
action. In view of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the PVSC attorneys for further
action.

AC/np

Very Truly Yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

ef.?m~
Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

c; Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Ric Quintieri
James O'Hara, Esq.
Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
Town of Kearny
Joseph Skelly, Kearny Municipal Utilities Authority

BAA000116
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OONALD TUCKER
CHAIAMAN

CARL S. CZAPLICKI. JR.
vice CHAIRMAN

IRENE G. AlMEIDA
ANTHONY W. ARCIS
FRANK J. CAL,ANCRIELLO
ANGELINA .... PASERCHIA
KENNETH R. PENGrTOAE
THOMAS J. POWELL
COMMISSIONERS

Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners ROBERTJ.OAVENPCRT

EXECvnVE DIRECTQfl

JAMES KRONE
DEPuTY execunvE DIRECTOR

JOSEPH A. FERRIERO
CHIEF COUNSEL

LOUIS LANZILLO
CLERK

600 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK, NJ 07105
(973) J44..1800

Fax:(973)3~2951
www.pvsc.~om

Industrial Department Fax: (973) 344-4876
August 13,2002

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
7099 3400 0000 0040 9773

Spectraserv, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny, New Jersey 07032
Attn: Mr. Frank Senske

Dear Mr. Senske:

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 7125102
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1 (c),314.1

You are hereby notified that Spectraserv, Inc. violated Section 312.1 (c) of the PVSC Rules &
Regulations (R&R). This Section proJn'bits the discharge of solids or viscous wastes to the sanitary
sewer. At 12:5SAM on 7125/02, a PVSC Inspector observed solids in the sewer that PVSC has
determined is attributable to discharges from Spectraserv, Inc. The Inspector then attempted to call Mr.
Lago of your staff during "Off~Hours," as outlined in the Wolff & Samson letter of 1/4/01. However, it
was not until 7 AM that the Inspector was able to gain access to the Spectraserv facility, long after the
time for meaningful inspection and sampling to take place. Therefore, your company has violated Section
104.3 of the R&R for failing to provide PVSC immediate access to your facilities for the purpose of
inspecting and sampling.

Spectraserv, Inc. also failed to notify PVSC of this discharge in violation of Section 314.1 of the
R&R. This Section requires that PVSC be notified when a Permittee is unable to comply with any
prohibition c::ontained in the R&R or in its Sewer Use Permit.

Please respond to this Notice ofYiolation (NOY) in writing within five days, providing an
explanation for the discharge of solids on 7/25/02, and for the failure to provide timely access and
notification of the violation. Include in your response a plan designed to prevent future violations of this
kind and to provide for the proper notification. This violation will subject SpectIaserv, Inc. to penalties of
up to $50,000 per day per violation.

Failure to respond to this NOV and to prevent recurrences will result in additional enforcement
action. In view of this violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the PVSC attorneys for further
action.

AC/np

Very Truly Yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

!2;;!:Jgj~--
Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

c: Robert I. Davenport, Executive Director
Ric Quintieri
James O'Hara. Esq.
Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
Town ofKeamy

BAA000117
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·.
Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners

1 O()tl.· Annit1n'sary
1902 - 200J

600 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK, NJ 07105

(973)344-1800
Fax: (973) 344-2951

www.pvsc.com

ROBEFIT J. OAVENPOAT
!XECUTIVE l)RECTOR

CONAUl nJCKER
OWRMAN

CARL S. CZAPUCKI. JFI.
VICE CHAIRMAN

IRENE Q. Al.MSCA
ANT1-IONV W. ARDIS
FRANK J. CAUNCRlaLO
"NGaJNA M. PASERCHIA
KENNETH R. I"ENGlTORE
Tl-IOUAS J. PoweLL
COMMlSSlONe;:lS

JII ...ES KRCNE
Oe'1J'TY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

JOSEPJ.1 A. FERRIEFIO
CHIEF ca.JNSEL

LOUIS L.ANZ:U.O
C~K

IndusaialDep~cntF~~: (973)344-4876
October 3, 2002

Spectr:lSerir, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny New Jersey
Atm: ~fr. Frank Somske

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
70993400 0000 0041 1998

07032

Dear lVIr.Senske:

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PER.~IIT NO.; 13220002
VIOLATION DATE: 09/27/02
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1 (e), 314.1

You are hereby notified that Spectraserv, Inc. violated Section 312.1 (~) of me PVSC Rules &
Regu1:ltions (R&R) On 09/27/02. This Section prohibits the dischnrge of solids or viscous wastes to the
sanitlry sewer. At i1:20 AJ.\-(, a PVSC Inspector observed solids in the sewer that PVSC has determined .
is attributable to discharges from Spectraserv, Inc.

Spectraserv, Inc. failed to notifY PVSC of these discharges in violation of Section 314.1 of the
R&R. This Section requires thatPYS.c be notified when a Pemtittee is unable to comply with any
prohibition contained in the R&R or in its Sewer Use Permit.

Please respond to this notice ofvioilltion in writing within five days, providing an explanation for
the discharg~ of solids on 09/27/02. Include in your response a plan designed to prevent future violations
of this kind and to provide for the proper notifica.tion. This violation will subject Spectraserv, Inc. to
penalties of up to $50,000 per dAy per violation.

Failure to respond to this notice and to prevent recurrences will result in additional enforcement
action. In view or this violation, a copy of this letter is being fOl'W3rded to the PVSC :1ltomeys. .

Very Truly Yours,
P.~S.-\lC VALLEY SEWERAGE COM:\-USSIONERS

AC/np

~Pt~r---Andy Caltagirone
M:mager of Industrial & oIlution Control

c: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
James O'Har:l, Esq.
Joseph SkcLIy, KC:lmy Municipal Utilities Authority
Ric Quinticri/
City ofKeamy

BAA000118
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DONALD TUCKER
CHAIRMAN

Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners

1O()tl,Annilm:rllry
1902- 2002

600 WILSON AveNUE
NEWARK, NJ 07105

(973)344-1800
Fax:(973)~2951
www.pvsc.com

Industrial Department Fa"{: (973) 344-4876
January 17, 2003

ROBERTJ_OAVENPORT
EXECUTIVE DiRECTOR

CARL S. CZAPUCKI. JR.
VICE CHAIRMAN

JAMES KRONE
DEPUTY EXECUTIVE D!RECTOR

ANHIONY W. ARDIS
FRANK J_ CALANORIELLO
ALAN C. LEVINE
ANGELINA M. PASERCHIA
KENNETH R. PENGITORE
THOMAS J. POWEll
COMMISSIONERs

JOSEPH A. FERRIERO
CHIEF COUNSEL

Lours LANZILLO
CLERK

CERTIFIED RECEIPT
70993400000000410557

Spectraserv, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
South Kearny NJ 07032
Attn: Mr. Frank Senske

Dear Mr. Senske:

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT· NO.: 15220002
VIOLATION DATE: 12/12/02 & 12113/02
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1 (c), 314.1

You are hereby notified that Spectraserv, Inc. violated Section 312.1 (c) of the PVSC
Rules & Regulations (R&R) on 12112/02 and 12/13/02. This Section prohibits the discharge of
solids or viscous wastes to the sanitary sewer. At 8:40PM on 12/12/02 and at 9:56 AM on
12113/02, PVSC Inspectors found solids in the sewer that PVSC has determined is attributable to
discharges from Spectraserv, Inc.

Spectraserv, Inc. failed to notify PVSC of these discharges in violation of Section 314.1
of the R&R. This Section requires that PVSC be notified when a Permittee is unable to comply
with any prohibition contained in the R&R or in its Sewer Use Permit.

In advance of this Notice of Violation (NOV), you submitted a letter dated 12/16/02
stating that the issuance of a NQV in this matter would be improper. PVSC does not agree with
the contents of your letter. As for your request for infonnation generated by PVSC in this
regard, PVSC will submit this information in the course of tbe litigation. In view of this
violation, a copy of this letter is being forwarded to the PVSC attorneys.

Very Truly Yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS
/1 '1 C ,ll .
l." I'~, .o::,rro.V".f"-~

Andy Calt~girone (J_
Manager of Industrial & Pollution Control

c: Robert J. Davenport, Executive Director
Gabriel M. Ambrosio, Esq.
James 0' Hara, Esq,
Ric Quintieri/
City of Kearny
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PERKS REUTTER ASSOCIATES

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

July 28, 2004

Mr. Jim Ruple
Speetraserv, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
S. Kearny, NJ 07032

Reference: 2004 Storage Tank Certification
Spectraserv, Inc.
NJPDESPermit #NJ 0079570
SPEC5170 001

Dear Jim:

Enclosed please find the original (sealed) and one (1) copy of the Engineers
Certification of Annual Inspection of Residuals Storage Tank (Fonn RMS-16)
prepared by Perks Reutter Assodates (PRA) along with existing conditions
photographs documenting findings at the time of inspection. The original should be
submitted to NJ Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) and the copy is
for Spectraserv files.

Since the 2002 tank inspection cycle, PRA has recommended the fill height of Tank
#3 be limited to 35 1/2 feet, and, Tank #5 be limited to 36 lh feet. Tnese
recommendations are based on the borderline bursting potential which has existed
since the annual inspection program was instituted In 1993. Speetraserv limits this
recommended fill level as part of Its operational procedure. PRA recommends the
exterior of the tank @ the float limit level be prominently marked and this fill limit
be maintained.

In addition to the borderline bursting potential problem, Tank #5 has the additional
concern of buckling of the plates in the upper shell area first identified in the 2002
inspection cycle. Until the cause of this buckling has been determined and rectified
the fill level should be limited to below the 2nd full course from the top. The
percentages of minimum yield stress listed for Tank #5 are based on the 36 '!h foot
level.

Spectraserv inten9s to bufld a new tank on the location of dismantled Tank #8. At
that tIme Tank #7 Is scheduled for demolition. Thickness readIngs were not taken
due to Its imminent removal. If for any reason the new tank is not installed by
October 31, 2004 It must be repaired and measurements taken if It is to remain In

F 1irw8y CorpoI'll1B eem.r, Suh 115, 4300 HIdcIcnlIeld Ave_, PIlnnuuken. New JIIIHY, os1011,656-0488-8200 FAX 856-4118-<4302

11520 Loaat 5neI. 4" FIaar, ~hIa. ?enr.ytvanla, 111102-«03. 215-732-91110. FAX 215-737-e940

• .".,1: ENGINEEBSCPEBKSBE\.JTTER COM

BAA000302
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PERKS REUTTER' ASSOCIATES

Spectraserv, Inc. .
2004 Storage Tank Certification
NJPDES Penn it #NJ 0079570

July 28, 2004

Page 2 of9

service. Unless repairs are made or this tank is demolished the fiil height of Tank
#7 ~ be limited to 18 feet (Top of the.3rd shell plate course).

Tank #9 was not in service at the time of inspection however measurements were
taken and the stress data was based on those measurements.

Tank # 10 was out of service for the 2002 & 2003 cycles. Measurements were
taken and the stress data was based on these readings. The tank was found to be
acceptable for use.

Mr. Don Bowlby t PE, our subcontracted professional structural engineer performed
the stress analysis (bursting potential) for each storage tank (report enclosed).
Based on the random thickness readings that Mr. Bowlby witnessed or made on
June 08, 2004 he determined the stresses developed in the tank shells when the
tanks are full.

Our findings and recommendations are summarized as follows:

I. Bursting Potential

PRA was contracted by Speetraserv, Inc. to provide the 2004 Certification of Annual
Inspection of Residuals Storage Tanks for their Keamy, NJ plant. One part of the
certification is the determination of the bursting potential for each of the seven
storage tanks on the site.

PRA and Spectraserv performed the ultrasonic shell thickness measurement for the
tanks on June 08, 2004. Readings are taken at nmdom locations and at the most
vulnerable locations Identified in previous years to assess the amount of corrosion
that may have occurred.

The highest stress developed in the tank shell when full of liqUid with a spedfic
gravity of 1.0 was determined and then compared to the minimum allowable yield
strength for the weakest steel (A-283-C) allowed by the API 650 Code. The
percentage of the minimum yield stress Is reported for this year's evaluation along
with the historical average for each tank since 1993 Is reported. 75% of minimum
yield is the approximate acceptance limit. All of the tanks except Tank #3 and
Tank #5 are below this limit.

TIERRA-B-002548
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PERKS REUTTER ASSOCIATES

Spectraserv, Inc.
2004 Storage Tank Certification
NJPDES Permit #NJ 0079570

JUly 28, 2004

Page 3 of 9

Tanks #3 and #S have exceeded the 75% limit in previous years and therefore
their minimum fill levels have been restricted. Tank #3 is limited to 35 If2 feet. Due
to concerns with buckling of the upper plates Tank #5 is further restricted as
outlined below. The historical averages for these two tanks have been adjusted to
reflect stresses at this lower nil IirTlit.

The preferred method of limiting the fill level would be an overflow at the maximum
allowable level. Speetraserv chooses to limit the fill levels by operational
procedures. It Is vital that the operational procedures be carefully followed. The
tanks need to be prominently marked at the maximum allowable fill level.

Tank #5 has the additional concern of severe buckling in the upper shell area. ThiS
condition was first noted in the 2002 Inspeetlon cycle. This condition may be due to
some Intemal failure of a portion of the roof support system. It may also be caused
by a partial vacuum being pulled on the tank from pumping.out faster than the vent
system allowed alr to enter. Until the cause of the buckling can be identIfied and
repaired the fill level must be limited to below the 2nd full shell plate course from
the top. Once the buckling problem has been successfully addressed the shell
thickness would allow a return to the 36 V2 foot level. The percentages shown for
Tank #5 are based on this 36 V2 foot level.

Tanks 11 9 &. 10 are acceptable for unlimited services based on the bursting
potential analysis. Tanks 3, 5, 6 & 7 should be limited and repairs should be
considered in the near future or further limitations are likely.
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Spectraserv, Inc.
2004 Storage Tank Certification
NJPDES Permit #NJ 0079570

July 28, 2004

Page 4 019

pt:R~;eNTAG'EOF MINIMUM YIELp STRESS

TANK # HISTORICAL AVE. 2004

1 66.0% 68.3%
*3 68.2 70.4*S 63.0 68.0

6 60.4 64.5
9 64.6 64.5
10 53.8 51.9

*The stress percentages for Tank #3 are based on a maximum fill level of 35 Y2
feet (4 lf2 feet below its top). The stress percentages for Tank #S are based ona
maximum' fill level of 36 1f2 feet (3 'lh feet below its top).The best method for
limiting the fill level of these tanks would be an overflow at the limit level.
Speetraserv has elected to IImlt the fill level by operational procedure. It is
important that this procedure be followed. .

II. General Observations

A. Leakage from the tank. piping, vacuum hose connections etc.

There is slight liquid running from under tanks 5, 6, & 9. There had been recent
significant· rainfall but this condition has been present in all preVious lns'peetions.
The bottom flange has been treated with an epoxy resin which has reduced this
situation.

B. Equipment

All equipment & pumps are functionIng properly. Shut off valves for tanks are
wrapped with inSUlation. Tanks # 1, #6 and #9 Insulation is deteriorating and
should be repCtired.

C. agor Control
All odor Control Units are fair by visual inspection however these carbon units

should be analyzed to determIne If the carbon requIres replacement. We have
been Informed that the odor control units on Tanks #9 and 10 were out of service

:,.'

, ;
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Spectraserv. Inc.
2004 Storage Tank Certification
NJPDES Permit #NJ 0079570

July 28, 2004

Page 5 of 9

at the time of this inspection. Specrraserv believes that these units are not
required when the tanks are used for filtrate storage as they have been in the past.

D. Overflow Control &. Alarm

Overflow control and alarm performance for all tanks were checked by puJllng floats
to trigger high-level alarm. Overflow controls must be maintained or a
mechanical/fixed overflow device should be Installed.

E. Corrosion

The EnVironmental Protection Agency issued a "Chemical Safety Alert" in January
2001 because of several large tank failures In Ohio. The reason for these failures
was substandard construction work. The "'Alert" also suggested some things that
should be watched concerning large tanks. One of the things specfflcally listed was
corrosion around the base Where there Is direct contact with the moist ground.

Part of the shell to bottom joint Is covered with soli on tanks 1, 3, and 7. This
Increases the risk of corrosion and possibly a leak at this joint. PRA has In the past
noted this condition. However due to the EPA alert regarding this matter we
recommend the grading around these tanks be maintained in such a way as to
minimize ponding at the tank base.

F. Anchoring

None of the tanks are attached to their concrete pads. These tanks wI/I begin to
float in about 3 feet of floodwater If empty. If this occurred, the buoyant force
would be resisted by the tank nOZZles and piping with the possibility of failure of
these Items. These tanks should be anchored to their concrete foundations.
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Spectraserv, Inc.
2004 Storage Tank Certification
NJPDES Permit #NJ 0079570

July 28, 2004

Page 6 of 9

III. Individual Tank Observation

Tank #1

Slight standing water around base of tank at time of inspection promoting minor
rust from flange to 2" up. Area surrounding tank has been .graded to prevent any
pondlng of water. This grading scheme must be maintained. Vegetation is
underway from concrete pad (at grade). Paint Is In good condition except around
the base. The paint near the bottom of the tank should be kept in good conditions
to prevent corrosfon near the base. Connecting access landing with Tank #3 is
completely deteriorated at one weld. All welded connections should be inspected
and repaired. Access ladder is missing Its bottom 1/3 safety rail. The safety railing
must be repaired. Roof is In good condition.

Tank #3

Sl1ght~water around base of tank at time of inspection and salls around base are l'
above flange Area surrounding tank has been graded to prevent any ponding of
water. Steps and landing are In poor condition- with safety railing partially missing.
All welded connections should be Inspected and all steps, landing and safety railings
repa'red. Paint Is good except around base; The paint near the bottom of the tank
should be kept In good conditions to prevent corrosion near the base. Roof Is In
good condition. The tank's exterior level float should clearly Indicate the maximum
allowable fill level or a mechanical/fixed overflow device should be Installed.

Tank #5

This tank .rests on an elevated· concrete pad. Flange shows minor deterioration.
Paint Is In good condItion. Roof Is In good condition. The tank's exterior level float
should clearly Indicate the maximum allowable fill level or a mechanical/fixed
overflow device should be installed.

TIERRA-B-002552



j.:

TANK #1 - FlLL PIPE DISCONNECTED & NOT CAPPED

to.

I..

TANK #) - BASE GRADING SLIGHT MOISTIJRE
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TANK #3 - STEPS SHOW ADDmONAL DAMAGE SINCE LAST CYCLE
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TANK #IS- BUCKLING. SOUI'HFACE OF TOP COURSE

r

TANK lIS -BUCKLING ON EAST FACE WI RUST lit. STAIN
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TANK if. 5 - BUCK:I.mG ON SOUI'H FACE

TANK #5 - LEAKAGE @ FLANGE- SOtITH SIDE
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tANK # 6 - BUCKLING ON EAST FACE

TANK # 6 - SOUlH SIDE LEAK WI STAINING TOP COURSE
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TANK #6 - VIEW OF LEAK WI STAINING

TANK j7 - LEAK ON WEST FACE LOWER COURSE

~.:

, :
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TANKS #9 &; ##10- DEBRIS @BASE (TA'NICSNOT IN USE)

. . ' ~-o\. •

YARD SUPPLY PIPING - SLIGHI' RUST UNDERWAY
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DON BOWLBY, P.E.
Process Equipment Consultant

668 Highpoint Drive
West Chester, PA 19382

610-793-3708

SPECTRASERV STORAGE TANKS-BURSTING POTENTIAL

Perks-Reutter Associates was contracted by Spectraserv, Inc to provide the 2003
"Certification of Annual Inspection of Residuals Storage Tanks" for their Kearny, NJ
plant. One part of the certification is the determination of the bursting potential for sacn
of the seven storage tanks on the site.

Ultrasonic shell thickness measurements were made on the tanks on June 8, 2004.
Measurements were taken at the most vulnerable locations identified by previous years'
inspections.

" .
The highest stress developed in the tank shell when it is full of liquid with a specific
gravity of 1.0 was determined. In the cases of Tanks 3 & 5, the highest stress is based
on restricted fill levels that were specified in previous years. The highest stress was
then compared to the minimum allowable yield strength for the weakest steel (A-283-C)
allowed by the API 650 Code. The percentage of that minimum yield stress for this
year's evaluation along with the historical average for each tank since 1993 is reported
below. 75% of minimum yield is the approximate acceptance limit.

Tank #1 is acceptable again this year.

Tanks #3 and #5 had exceeded the 75% limit in previous years, therefore, their
maximum fill levels have been limited. Tank 3 is limited to 35 % feet and Tank 5 is
limited to 36 % feet. The historical averages for these two tanks have been adjusted to
reflect stresses at these restricted maximum levels.

The best method of limiting the fill level would be an overflow at the maximum allowed
level. Spectraserv has chosen to limit the fill levels by operational procedure. It is
important that the operational procedures be carefully followed. It is recommended that
the tan.ks be prominently marked at the maximum allowed level gauge readings.

Tank #5 has an additional problem with bUckling in the upper shell area. This was first
identified in the 2002 inspection. This condition may be due to internal failure of part of
the roof support structure. It may also have been caused by a partial vacuum being
pulled on the tank from pumping out faster than the vent allowed air to enter. Until the
cause of the buckling is determined and repaired, the fiJllevel has been limited to below
the second full shellplate course from the top. Once the buckling problem is addressed,
the shell thickness would allow a fill Jevel of 36 ~' (40 foot high tank). The percentages
listed for tank #5 are based on this 36 112' fillleve!.

," .
'-.
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SPECTRASERV STORAGE TANKS-BURSTING POTENTlAL- page 2

Tank #8 is acceptable based on stress level but a localizeclleak in the upper shell
course is visible. The tank's maximum fill level should be limited to the bottom of the
top shell course (32 feet) until the leak is repaired.

A new tank will be installed in the old Tank #8 location. The foundation for the new
tank has already been poured. Tank #7 will be dismantled as soon as the new tank is
put into service. Thickness readings were not taken on Tank #7 because it's removal is

.imminent. The tank has several leaks and therefore must be limited as to maximum till
level of 18 feet (top of the third shell course). If for any reason, the new tanK does not
get installed in the near future, Tank #7 must be repaired and thickness measurements
made if it is to remain in service.

Tank #9 was out of service at the time of this inspection. This tank was also out of
service in 2003. Measurements were made and the stress 'data is based on these
measurements. The tank is acceptable for use.

Tank #10 was also out of service, which was the case in 2002 and 2003.
Measurements were made and the stress data is based on these measurements. The
tank is acceptable for use.

PERCENTAGE OF MINIMUM YIELD STRESS

TANK# HISTORICAL AVE,

1
3
5
6
9
10

66.0 %
68.2
63.0
60.4
64.4
53.9

68.3%
70.4
68.0
64.5
61.9
54.8

7/1/04 D. Bowlby
spectraserv _ 04
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FORM RHS-16

£NGLNE£RS CERTIFICATION OF ANNUAL INSPSCTION OF
RESIDUALS STORAGE" TANK

Permi t Faci.lity N lUne-..::.I==~=.;...L.-==,-- _Spectraserv l Inc.

NJPOES Penni t ~er" NJo079.570

Tank 1'.D. Nu.:nber 1

The annual i.nspection of the·above referenced residuals £torage
tank was conducted On .:June 8, 2004 . (date). The tank andappurtenances have ~een inspected for:

1.
2.
:L

,
Leakage from t.he tank, piping, vacuum hose conneC"t1ons, -etc.Bursting poten~ial of tank
MiXing equi.pment, aeration equipment, transfer eq~ipment,yenting and ala~ performance.Odor control.
Over~low control ·and alarm panel performance.
Spill control and· maintenance.
Corro~ion, splits and perforations to tank, piping andvac~um hoses for residual transfer .

f.~
5.
6.
7.

. B •
9.

The tank And appurtenances have been inspected for all of theabove. and have been de1:.ermine:~to be:

Accept.able
Unacceptable

Conditionally ~cceptable (list necessary repairs and other conditions):
Landing Shared with Tank f/3 needs repair.

I certi~y under penalty of law that I have personally examined
and am familiar with the information submitted in this document
and all attachments and that, based On my inquiry of thos~
individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the
infonmation, ! believe the SUbmitted information is t~ue.
aCCUrate and complete. I ~ aware that there are significant
penal ties for Bubmi tting f.U se information, inclltding the
possibility of fine and imprisonment (N.J.A.C. -i:14A-2.~ld)1

Name (print):

Date~

Seal.:.
.Si9'nature:

NOTE= A Certification Form must be completed for each storage tank.

.~.

,.;"

t-'.
1"·"
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FO.RM RHS-16

ENG~NEERS CERTIFICATION OF ANNUAL INSPECTION OF
RESIDUALS STORAGE-TANK

Pe oni t Fac:i.li ty N~e _.=!:==:::.=-~..=.::.:.;;. _Spectra.serv, me.
NJPDES P ermi t t1'Uinoe i:' ~ NJ0079S70

Tank :'.D. ;.Jumbe:::-_-.,;3~ _

The annual ~nspection of the above ~eferenced residuals storage
tank was conducted on June B, 2004 , (date). The tank and"'appurtenances have b,een Inspected for:

1.
2.
:L

Leakage from the tank, piping, vacuum hose connections, ~tc.Bursting potential of ~anx
Hi~ing equipment, aeration equipment, transfer equipment,~ent1ng and alar.m performance.
Odor oontorol.
Overflow control 'and ala~ panel performance.
Spili cont~ol and'maintenance.

4'.J
5.
6.
7 Cor~Q6ieft, splits 4nd perforaEIons to tank, piping andvacuum hoses for residual transfer.,e.
9.

The tank and appurtenances have been inspected for all of the
'above and have been del::.erminep t:obe:

ACC,eptable

Unacceptable

Conditionally AcceptablG (lis~ necessary repairs and other conditions);
see ~t 'lank 1 - Also fUlhei9ht limit to 351 6" due to stress.

I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined
and am familiar with the information submii:tea in this document
and all attachments and th~t, based on my inquiry of those
indiv~duals immediately responsible for obtaining the
information, I believe ~he submitted information is true,
accurate Zlnd complete. I ¥I D.Wl5t"e that there 'are significant
penal ties for I>ubmitting f.a1&e information, inchtdin9 the
pOssibility of fine and imprisonment (N.J.A.C. -7:14A-2.~(d)1

Name (print): ~' PE

Signa ture, ~...:~:::.;;.;:... ;..~_-.;..._... _

Date~ ,]./4 ..4'1

Seal: .

NOTE: A Certification Form must be completed for each storage tank.

~..
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FOaM IUiS-1.6

ENCINEERS CERTIFICATION OF ANNUAL INSPECTION OF
RESIDUALS STORAGE' TANK

Permit Fac~lity N~e 8pect:raserv, Inc.

NJPOES Permit llU"moer ~ NJ0079S70
Tank 1.D. Numbe~

The annual inspection of the above referenced residuals storage
tank was conducted on 'June 8, 2004, (date). The tank andappurtenances have Qeen Inspected for:

~. Leakage from the t~nk:, piping, vacuum hose connections. -etc.2. Bursting potential of tank .
j~ Mi~in9 eqUipment, Aeration equip~ent. transfer eq~ipment,yenting and alar.m performance.(, Odor control.
S. Overflow control ,and alarm panel performance.
6. Spili control and"maintenance.
7. Corrosion, splits and perforations, to tank, pipinq andvacuum hoses for residual transfer.. ,9.
9. !,

..
, '- ",,

The tank and appurtenances have been inspected for all of theabove and haVe been de~erminep to be:
Accept.able
Unacceptable

Conditionally Acceptable (list necessar}' repairs and other conditions}:
Due to excessive stress fill level ·1s limited to 36' 6" _ However I OCXlCet:nfor buckling
In ton shell p]8= ~ts fill to beJaw the 2nd §helJ .plate rotrr5flJmLt"12 lmHl causeis detexm1ned & cor...ected. '"
I cert:.1:fyunder penalty of law that I have personally examined
and am familiar with the informa~ion submitted in this documentand all a~~acnments and th~t, based On my inquiry of those
individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the
information, I believe the BUbmitted information is t~ue.
accurate and complete. I ~ aware that there are siqnificant
penalt.ies for submitting false information, incl~ding the
possibilit~ of fin~ and imprisonment (N.J.~.C. -7:14A-2.~(d)).

Name
(print_)_: ~_ ,YE

Sig'nature: .
-..:......._-----

Dat.e~ 7.ILf~.v
Seal.: :

NOTE: A Certificat.ion Form mUst be completed for eaeh storage tank.
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FORM RHS-16

ENG7NEERS CERTIFICATION OF ANNUAL INSPECTION OF
RESIDUALS STO~GE'TANK

Spectraserv 1 Inc.

ru0019570

6Tank :-.D. ,Nu:nber ---------
The annual inspection ~f the above referenced residuals storage
tank was condugted on ,'June 8, 2004, (date). The tank andappurtenances have ~een inspected for:

L
5.
6.
7.

Leakage from ~he tank, piping, vacu~ hose connections, ~tc.Burstin9 potential of tank
Mixing equipment, aeration equipment, transfer eq~ipmentlyentin9 and alar.m performance.Odor control. ,
Over~low control and alarm panel performance.Spill control and'maintenance.
Corrosion, splits and perforations to tank, piping andvacuum hoses for residual tranSfer.,a •

9.

The tank and appurtenances have been inspected for all of theabove. "nd have been C1e1:.ermineato'be:
Acceptable _~X~ _

Un8ccepta~le

Conditionally Acceptable [list necessary repairs and other Conoitions):

I cerl:i'£yundel: penalty of law that I have personally examined
and am familiar with the information submitted in this document
And all a.tt.achments .and that ,based On my inquiry of those
individuals i~ediately responsible for obtaining the
information, I believe the SUbmitted information is t~ue,
accurate and complete. I ~ aware that. there are significant
penal ties for lS'ubmitt1n9 fAlse 'infomation, inclu~ding the
possibilJ.t}' of fine and imprisonment (N.J.A.C. M7:14A.-2.'~(cll).

liIame(print): TM~'PH
Si9n~ture:. .---_ ........._----
Date~ '].1'1".,,.

Seal: '

NOTE: A Certification Form must be completed for each storage tank.

,""
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FORM RHS-16

ENGINE£RS CERTIFICATION OF ANNUAL INSPECTION Of
RESIDUALS STORAGE'TANK

Pe~it Facility N~e __~ ..... _S(::lectrasexv I Inc.

NJPDES Pennit t1Wiibej;.· ~ NJo079S70

Tank r'.D. Numbe:, ....;.7 _

The annual inspection of the above ~efe~enced ~esiduals .toraqe
tank was conducted. on June 8, 2004 , (date l. The tank andappurtenances have been inspected tor:

1.
2.
=L

Leakage from the t4n~, piping, vacuum hose connections, etc.Bursting potential of tank
Mixing equipme~t, aeration equipment, transfer eq~ipment,yenting and alar,m performance,Odor control. .
Over#low control and alarm panel performance.
Spill control and'maintenance.
Corrosion, splits and perforations to tank, piping andvacuum hoses for residual transfer .

(,
5.
6.
i.

.s.
9.

The tank and appurtenances have been inspected for all of the
above and haVe been de~erminep to be:
Acceptable
Unacceptable

Conditionally. A<;.cept~ble Clht~necessary repairs and other conditionsl:
Tank must be Oltt o:t service <Xl or .before Octobei:-. 31, 2004, or DI.lSt be reinspected.
Fill Height is limited to 18 feet or 3J:tlshe1l plate course.

I cert::i'fyunder penalty of law that: I have personally examined
and ~ familiar with the info~ation submitted in this document
and all attachments and th4t, based on my inquiry of those
indiv~duals immediately responsible for ootaining the
information, I believe the suomitted information is t~ue.
accurate ~nd complete. I ~ aware that there are si9nificant
penal ties for submi. tting Ulse information, incl\~din9 the
possibilit~ of fine and imprisonment (N.J.A,C. -7:14A-2.~(d)).

Name (print): ~, PE
Signature, ~~-=Ud--:.........;. ......... _
Date~ .--z. t.;',-'"
NOTE: 1\ Certification Fonn must be completed for each storage tank.

,.

!
f
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FORM RMS-16

ENGiNEERS CERTIFICATION Or ANNUAL INSPECTlPN OF
RESIDUALS STORAGE· TANK

per.mit Facility Name Spectraserv, Inc.

NJPDES Permit ~er" NJ0019570

Tank ~.D. Numbe= 9

The annual inspection of the above ~efer~nced residuals ;torage
tank vas condu~ted on June 8, 2004. (date). The tank andappurtenances have been Inspected for:

1.
.2-

:3.
Leak~ge from the tank, piping, vacuum hose connections, ~tc.Bursting potential of tank
Mixing equipment, aeration equip~ent, transfer eq~ipment,
yenting and ala~ perfor,mance.
Odor control. ,
Over~low control and alarm panel performance.
Spill control and'maintenance.
Corrosion, splits and perforations to tank, pipin9 andvacuum hoses for residual transfer .

4.1
5.
6 •
7.

.9.
9.

The tank and appur~enances have been inspected for all of theabove and have been de~ermine~ co be:

Acceptable
Unacceptable

Conditionally Acceptable (list necessary repairs ~nd other conditions) :

x

I cert~fy under penalty of law that I have personally examined
and am familiar with the information SUbmitted in this dOc~ent
and all attachments and th~t, based on my inquiry of those
indivi,duAls immediately 't"esponsiblefor obta.ining the
information, I believe the submitted information is t~ue,
accurate and complete. I ~ aware that there are significant
penalties for submitting false information, incl~din9 the
possibility of fine and i~prisonrnent (N.J.A.C. -7:14A-2.~Cd)1

~ame (print): Z~·~~~.:'PE
Signature: 'itA.t.-.

-=:.;;~=-----........_-----
Date~ '7,1~.I11,/:

NOTE: A Certification Form must be completed for each storage tank.

Seal: .

I"."'

r"

~.,"

~: .
I

l
! .

. ., 0-

I,'

I:

! '
r
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FORM RMS-16

ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION OF ANNUAL INSPECTION OF
RESIDUALS STORAGE-TANK

Permit Faci.lity Name Spec1:raserv r Inc.

N,JPDES Permit mer· ...lUoo79570

Tan k :. D, :iumbe r ;...::0;...- _

The a.nnualinspection of' the above re.ferl:nc::edt'esiduals storage
tank was condu9ted on June 8, 2004. ~date). The tank and.appurtenances have ~een Inspected for:

l.
2.
j,

Leakage from .the tanK, piping r vacuwn hose connect-ions, -e.tc.Bursting potential of tAnk
Mi~inq equipment, aeration equipment, transfer equipment,~enting and alar.m performance.Odor control.
Over~low control and alarm panel performance.
Spill control and'maintenance.
Corrosion, splits and perforat~ons to tank, pipin9 andvacu\.Ul'lhoses for residual transfer.-

4'.,
s.
6.
7.

,a .
9.

The tank and appurtenances have been inspected for all of theabove and have been de~erminep ~o be:
Acceptable _~x~ _
Unacceptable

Conditionally Acceptable (list necessary repairs and other conditions):

I certify under penalty ·of.law that I have personally examined
and em familiar with the information submitted in this document
an~ all attachments and th4t. based on my inquiry of those
individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the
informAtion, 1 believa the SUbmitted information is -t~ue.
accurate and complete. I ~ aware tha~ there are si9nificant
penalti~s for Gubmitting f~lse information, 1ncl~din9 the
possibility of fine and imprisonment (N.J.A.C. M7:14A-2.~(d»)

Name (print): ~PE
Signature; ~~~_~-' _
Date. .7tf."D'f

Seal:

NOTE: A Certification Form must be completed for each storage tank_

',":
<.

[,
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GENERAL NOTICE LETTER
URGENT LEGAL MATTER
PROMPT REPLY NECESSARY
CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Steven Townsend, President
SpectraServ, Inc.
75 Jacobus Avenue
Kearny, NJ 07032

RE: Diamond Alkali Superfund Site
Notice of Potential Liability for
Response Actions in the Lower Passaic River Study Area, New Jersey

Dear Mr. Townsend:

The United State&Environmental Protection Agency (''EPA") is charged with responding to the
release andlor threatened release of hazardous substances, pollutants, and contaminants into the
enviromnent and with enforcement responsibilities under the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as amended ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. §9601
et seg. Accordingly, EPA is seeking your cooperation in an innovative approach to
environmental remediation and restoration activities for the Lower Passaic River.

BPA has documented the release or threatened release of hazardous substances, pollutants and
contaminants into the siX-mile stretch of the river, known as the Passaic River Study Area, which
is part of the Diamond Alkali Superfund Site ("Site") located inNewark, New Jersey. Based on
the results of previous CERCLA remedial investigation activities and other environmental
'studies, including a reconnaissance study of the Passaic River conducted by the United States
Anny Corps of Engineers ("USACE"), BPA has further determined that contaminated sediments
and other potential sources of hazardous substances exist along the entire I 7-miIe tidal reach of
the Lower Passaic River. Thus, EPA has decided to expand the area of study to include the
entire Lower Passaic River and its tributaries from Dundee Dam to Newark Bay ("Lower Passaic
River Study Area").

By this letter, .EPA is notifying SpectraServ, Inc. ("SpectraServ'') of its potential liability relating
to the Site pursuant to Section 107(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.s.C. §9607(a). Under CERCLA,
potentially responsible parties ("PRPs") include current and past owners of a facility, as well as
persons who arranged forthe disposal or treatment of hazardous substances at the Site, or the
transport of hazardous substances to the Site.
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• illrecognition of our complementary roles, EPA has formed a partnership with USACE and the
New Jersey Department of Transportation-Office of Maritime Resources ("O~') ["the
governmental partnership"] to identifY and to address water quality improvement, remediation,
and restoration opportunities in the 17-mile Lower Passaic River. This governmental partnership
is consistent with a national Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") executed on July 2, 2002
between EPA and USACE. This MOU calls for the two agencies to cooperate, where
appropriate, on environmental remediation and restoration of degraded urban rivers and related
resources. In agreeing to implement the MOU, the BPA and USACE will use their existing
statutory and regulatory authorities in a coordinated manner. These authorities for EPA include
CERCLA, the Clean Water Act, and the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. The
USACE's authority stems from the Water Resources Development Act ("WRDA"). WRDA
allows for the use of some federal funds to pay for a portion of the USACE's approved projects
'related to ecosystem restoration.

•

· For the first phase of the Lower Passaic River Restoration Project, the governmental partners are
proceeding with an integrated five- to seven-year study to determine an appropriate remediation
. and restoration plan for the river. The .studywill involve investigation of environmental impacts
and pollution sources, as well as evaluation of alternative actions, leading to recommendations of
environmental remediation and restoration activities. This study is being conducted by EPA
under the authority of CERCLA and by USACE and OMR, as local sponsor, under WRDA.
EPA, USACE, and o:rvm. are attempting to coordinate with the New Jersey Deparbnent of
Environmental Protection and the Federal and State Natural Resource Trustee agencies. EPA,

'..USACE, and OMR estimate that the study will cost approximately $20 million, with the WRDA
and CERCLA shares being about $10 million each. EPA' is seeking its share of the costs of the
study from PRPs.

Based on information that EPA evaluated during the course of its investigation of the Site, EPA
· believes that hazardous substances were being released from SpectraServ's facility located at 75
Jacobus Avenue inKearny, New JerseYt into the Lower Passaic River Study Area. Hazardous
.substances, pollutants and contaminants released from the facility into the river present a risk to
the environment and the humans who may ingest contaminated fish and shellfish. Therefore,

· SpectraServ may be potentially liable for response costs which the government may incur
relating to the study of the Lower Passaic River. In addition, responsible parties may be required
.to pay damages for iAjury tOtdestruction of, or loss of natural resources, including the cost of
assessing such damages.

Please note that, because EPA has a potential claim against you, you must include EPA as a
creditor if you file for bankruptcy. You are also requested to preserve and retain any documents

· now in your Company's or its agents' possession or control, that relate in any manner to your
facility or the Site or to the liability of any person under CERCLA for response actions or

·response costs at or in connection with the facility or the Site, regardless of any corporate
document retention policy to the contrary.

Enclosed is a list of the other PRPs who have received Notice letters. This list represents EPA's
· findings on the identities ofPRPs to date. We are continuing efforts to locate additional PRPs

..•. :... :" .......
..
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who have released hazardous substances, directly or indirectly, into the Lower Passaic River
Study Area. Exclusion from the list does not constitute a final determination by EPA
concerning the liability of any party for the release or threat of release of hazardous substances at
the Site. Be advised that notice of your potential liability at the Site may be forwarded to all
parties on this list.

We request that you become a "cooperating party" for the Lower Passaic River Restoration
Project. As a cooperating party, you, along with many other such parties, will be expected to
fund EPA's share of the study costs. Vpon completion of the study, it is expected that CERCLA
and WRDA processes will be used to identify the required remediation and restoration programs,
as well as the assignment of remediation and restoration costs. At this time, the commitments of
the cooperating parties will apply only to the study. For those who choose not to cooperate, EPA
may apply the CERCLA enforcement process, pursuant to Sections 106(a) and 107(a) of
CERCLA, 42 V.S.C. §9606(a) and §9607(a) and other laws.

You may become a cooperating party by participating in the Cooperating Parties Group
. ("Group'') that has already fonned to provide EPA's funding for the Lower Passaic River
Restoration Project. This cooperative response is embodied in an Administrative Order on
Consent ("AOC"), copy enclosed. Notice of the AOC was published in the Federal Register on
May 19,2004 with EPA accepting comments through June 18, 2004. We strongly encourage
you to contact the Group to discuss your participation. You may do so by contacting;

William H. Hyatt, Esq .
Common Counsel for the Lower Passaic River Study Area Cooperating Parties Group
Kirkpatrick & Lockhart LLP
One Newark Center, 10th Floor
Newark, New Jersey 07102
(973) 848-4045
whyatt@ld.com

Written notification should be provided to EPA and Mr. Hyatt documenting your intention to
join the Group and settle with BPA no later than 30 calendar days from your receipt of this letter.
It is BPA's intent to amend theAOC at a later date to reflect the settlement negotiations. EPA's
written notification should be mailed to: ",:

;.

'.

Kedari Reddy, Assistant Regional Counsel
Office of Regional Counsel
u.S. Environmental Protection Agency
290 Broadway - 17th Floor
New York, New York 10007-1866

Pursuant to CERCLA Section 113(k), EPA must establish an administrative record that contains
documents that form the basis ofEP A's decision on the selection of a response action for a site.
The administrative record files, which contain the documents related to the response action
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selected for this Site are located at EPA's Region 2 office (290 Broadway, New York, NY) on
the 18th floor. You may call the RecordsCenter at (212) 6374308 to make an appointment to
view the administrative record for the Diamond Alkali Site, Passaic River.
As you may be aware, on January 11,2002, President Bush signed into law the Superfund Small
Business Liability Relief and Brownfields Revitalization Act. This Act contains several
exemptions and defenses to CERCLA liability, which we suggest that all parties evaluate. You
may obtain a copy of the law via the Internet at http://www.epa.gov/swerospslbf/sblrbra.htm
and review EPA guidances regarding these exemptions at http://www.epa.gov/compliancel

.resourceslpolicies/cleanup/superfund.

If you wish to discuss this further please contact Ms. Elizabeth Butler, Remedial Project
Manager, at (212) 637-4396 or Ms. Kedari Reddy. Assistant Regional Counsel, at(212) 637-
3106. Please note that all communications from attorneys should be directed to Ms. Reddy.

Sincerely yours,

GeorgePavlou,Drrecror
Emergency and Remedial Response Division

Enclosures

~,,-":

i:,~.....
r·:.
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